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1 MR. EZEANYIM: We are going t o go t o Case 

2 Number 14393. Are we set up t o go on 14393? Do we need 

3 t o set up some telephone conference? 

4 MR. SANCHEZ: That's Mikal's case. She 

5 went up t o contact the d i s t r i c t . 

6 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we're ready t o 

7 go. 

8 MR. EZEANYIM: I know you are ready t o go. 

9 MR. PADILLA: This arrangement should 

10 already be made. We move f o r a continuance then. 

11 MR. EZEANYIM: We are going t o take about 

12 a 5 to 10-minute break t o get things set up so we can 

13 continue w i t h t h i s case. So w e ' l l take a 10-minute 

14 break. 

15 (A recess was taken.) • • 

16 MR. EZEANYIM: Let's go back i n t o the 

17 record and c a l l Case Number 14393. This i s the 

18 a p p l i c a t i o n of the New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 

19 f o r a compliance order against Marks & Garner Production 

2 0 Limited Company. Ca l l f o r appearances. 

21 MS. ALTOMARE: Mikal Altomare on behalf of 

22 the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . I have one witness t o 

23 present l i v e testimony and two witnesses on the l i n e to 

24 present telephonic testimony. 

2 5 MR. EZEANYIM: Any other appearances? 
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1 MR. PADILLA: Earnest P a d i l l a f o r Marks & 

2 Garner, and I object t o the two witnesses appearing 

3 t e l e p h o n i c a l l y since I d i d not receive n o t i c e or asked my 

4 consent f o r witnesses appearing t e l e p h o n i c a l l y . They 

5 were l i s t e d on the pre-hearing statement, but they were 

6 not l i s t e d -- I d i d not have a request t o approve 

7 telephonic appearance. . 

8 MS. ALTOMARE: They were i d e n t i f i e d as 

9 t e l e p h o n i c a l l y appearing witnesses on the pre-hearing 

10 statement. Mr. P a d i l l a d i d not assert any o b j e c t i o n at 

11 t h a t time. Due t o budgetary c o n s t r a i n t s t h a t the 

12 Examiners are w e l l aware of, we are not able t o b r i n g 

13 them i n t o provide l i v e testimony. 

14 MR. BROOKS: We should have a pre-hearing 

15 statement i n the f i l e . I i '-• s • ; t 

16 MR. EZEANYIM: I see here they are a l l 

17 l i s t e d . Counsel, d i d you get t h i s pre-hearing statement? 

18 MR. PADILLA: I d i d get t h a t . 

19 MR. EZEANYIM: Do you see the telephonic 

2 0 f o r Ron Harvey and Mike Bratcher? Did you have that? 

21 MR. PADILLA: I had t h a t . 

22 MR. EZEANYIM: Why are you o b j e c t i n g to 

23 that? 

24 MR. PADILLA: They're not here so I can 

25 t e s t t h e i r c r e d i b i l i t y . 
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1 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. You are o b j e c t i n g t o 

2 them being on the telephone? 

3 MR. PADILLA: Yes. 

4 MR. BROOKS: I'm going t o recommend we 

5 overrule t h a t o b j e c t i o n . I t has been customary f o r the 

6 D i v i s i o n t o present witnesses by telephone i n enforcement 

7 hearings, and I t h i n k people are on n o t i c e of t h a t . 

8 MR. EZEANYIM: Objection overruled. I 

9 t h i n k , Counsel, you can cross-examine over the telephone, 

10 too, I t h i n k . 

11 MR. PADILLA: I've also been handed --as 

12 a p r e l i m i n a r y matter, I've been handed a packet of 

13 e x h i b i t s t h a t were not i d e n t i f i e d i n the pre-hearing 

14 statement. This i s the f i r s t time I've seen them. They 

15 were not p a r t of the email thatiwas forwarded t o smerwith 

16 the pre-hearing statement. 

17 MR. EZEANYIM: Which documents are you 

18 t a l k i n g about? 

19 MR. PADILLA: The packet of E x h i b i t s 1 

2 0 through 6. 

21 MS. ALTOMARE: E x h i b i t s f o r O i l 

22 Conservation D i v i s i o n Examiner Hearings are not required 

23 t o be provided p r i o r to the actual hearings, u n l i k e the 

24 O i l Conservation Commission hearings. 

25 MR. BROOKS: That i s c o r r e c t , I believe. 
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1 I'm t r y i n g t o remember i f there's a requirement t h a t the 

2 e x h i b i t s be i d e n t i f i e d . I know they do not have t o be 

3 produced l i k e they do f o r the Commission hearings. "The 

4 names of the p a r t i e s and t h e i r attorneys, a concise 

5 statement of the case, the names of the witnesses the 

6 p a r t y w i l l c a l l t o t e s t i f y . I n the case of expert 

7 witnesses, the f i e l d s of t h e i r expertise, the approximate 

8 time the p a r t y w i l l need t o present and i d e n t i f i c a t i o n of 

9 procedural matters." As f a r as I can see i t does not 

10 require even a d e s c r i p t i o n of e x h i b i t s , so I recommend 

11 the Examiner overrule the o b j e c t i o n . 

12 MS. ALTOMARE: At t h i s time, however, I 

13 w i l l be o b j e c t i n g t o the presentation of Mr. Hicks as a 

14 witness on the basis t h a t opposing counsel's pre-hearing 

15 statement was untimely. I d i d advise -him of uhrs at- the-

16 time t h a t I received h i s pre-hearing statement upon my 

17 r e t u r n t o the o f f i c e on Tuesday. I was out of the o f f i c e 

18 on Friday and Monday. 

19 We have deadlines f o r a reason. Pre-hearing 

20 statements were due on Thursday. I waited i n the o f f i c e 

21 u n t i l 5:30 or 6:00 on Thursday evening. They are due by 

22 5:00 the Thursday preceding a hearing such as t h i s . The 

23 time stamp on the submission of a pre-hearing statement 

24 f o r respondent's pre-hearing statement was dated November 

25 6, 2009, 3:26 p.m., which was Friday, at which time he 
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1 d i d i d e n t i f y Mr. Hicks as a witness. 

2 I n t h i s circumstance, given the ho l i d a y t h i s 

3 week and the f a c t t h a t I d i d happen t o be out of the 

4 o f f i c e both Friday and Monday, i t d i d deny counsel and my 

5 witnesses the a b i l i t y to properly prepare f o r the 

6 examination of Mr. Hicks. I would t h e r e f o r e object t o 

7 the presentation of Mr. Hicks i n t h i s case as a witness. 

8 As the Examiners are aware, Mr. P a d i l l a has a 

9 p a t t e r n and p r a c t i c e of submitting these pre-hearing 

10 statements i n a tardy nature. He i s w e l l aware of the 

11 deadlines and repercussions f o r s u b m i t t i n g these i n a 

12 tardy fashion. I don't t h i n k t h a t i t i s any su r p r i s e t o 

13 him th a t the repercussion would be t h a t he would be 

14 denied the opportunity to present t h i s witness. 

15 MR. EZEANYIM: Could we take i t one by-. >- • -

16 one? We are dealing w i t h t h i s f i r s t . I don't know who 

17 Mr. Hicks i s . 

18 MS. ALTOMARE: I believe Mr. Brooks 

19 already addressed --

2 0 MR. BROOKS: I made a recommendation to 

21 the Examiner. The Examiner has not yet made h i s r u l i n g . 

22 MS. ALTOMARE: I apologize. 

23 MR. EZEANYIM: What I'm going t o do i s to 

24 overrule the ob j e c t i o n and admit these e x h i b i t s . Now, I 

25 w i l l c a l l f o r -- you have three witnesses. How many 
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1 witnesses do you have? 

2 MR. PADILLA: Two witnesses. Mr. Hicks 

3 and the p r i n c i p a l from --

4 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. And you are 

5 o b j e c t i n g t o one of the witnesses --

6 MS. ALTOMARE: That i s c o r r e c t . 

7 MR. EZEANYIM: -- based on the f a c t that 

8 they submitted t h e i r name too late? 

9 MS. ALTOMARE: That i s c o r r e c t . He 

10 p r e v i o u s l y submitted some form of pre-hearing statement 

11 on behalf of Marks & Garner under another case number 

12 t h a t had disclosed the p r i n c i p a l , Mr. Welborn. I t d i d 

13 not i d e n t i f y Mr. Hicks as a witness. So I was on some 

14 notice t h a t he d i d intend t o c a l l Mr. Welborn, and. i t i s 

15 reasonable that he would be c a l l i n g Mr. Welborn. ; ;He di d v. ... 

16 not i d e n t i f y Mr. Hicks u n t i l he submitted h i s pre-hearing 

17 statement, which I d i d not receive u n t i l Tuesday because 

18 he d i d not submit i t u n t i l Friday afternoon. 

19 MR. BROOKS: Do you want t o respond? 

2 0 MR. PADILLA: Yes, I do. Mr. Hicks has 

21 been dealing w i t h the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n d i s t r i c t 

22 o f f i c e . Even i n conversations t h a t I've had w i t h Ms. 

23 Altomare, she asked me whether I was going t o c a l l Mr. 

24 Hicks as a witness because one of the e x h i b i t s t h a t I 

25 submitted i n preparation f o r the Commission hearing that 
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1 was continued, and t h a t i s Mr. Hicks' s u b m i t t a l t o the 

2 O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n on September 10th, 2009. So 

3 the OCD i s w e l l aware tha t Mr. Hicks has been the 

4 p r i n c i p a l consultant f o r Marks & Garner. I don't t h i n k 

5 i t ' s any sur p r i s e . 

6 And c e r t a i n l y i f Ms. Altomare was out of the 

7 o f f i c e on Friday and Monday, I don't have any -- you 

8 know, I don't know whether t h a t ' s a good enough excuse, 

9 but c e r t a i n l y i n terms of notice and i n terms of knowing 

10 t h a t Mr. Hicks has been the consultant, I j u s t don't 

11 understand what the surprise i s or why there i s a lack of 

12 preparation. 

13 As a matter of f a c t , the e x h i b i t s t h a t we are 

14 submitting today i s the September 10th report t h a t Mr. . 

15 Hicks submitted. I i v-< < •• • • ; 

16 MS. ALTOMARE: Indeed, I d i d ask f o r a 

17 confirmation about whether or not he would be c a l l i n g Mr. 

18 Hicks, i n which I received no response from Mr. P a d i l l a . 

19 I d i d prepare my case w e l l i n advance because I would be 

20 out of the o f f i c e based on the inform a t i o n t h a t I 

21 received from Mr. P a d i l l a up t o t h a t point i n time. 

22 Again, we do have ru l e s and deadlines f o r a 

23 reason. I waited t o the deadline and prepared my case 

24 based on the information I had received according t o the 

2 5 deadlines t h a t are i n place, and I t h i n k t h a t I am 
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1 reasonable i n r e l y i n g on those deadlines t h a t are i n 

2 place f o r tha t very reason. 

3 MR. BROOKS: Well, the r u l e i s a l i t t l e 

4 b i t complicated, but the holiday a c t u a l l y doesn't make 

5 any d i f f e r e n c e because the r u l e , f o r some strange reason 

6 t h a t I don't remember how i t ever got t h a t way, says t h a t 

7 you have t o f i l e a pre-hearing statement four business 

8 days before hearing but not l a t e r than the Thursday 

9 before the hearing, which i s normally f i v e business days 

10 before the hearing, but i n t h i s case i t was four business 

11 days before the hearing. 

12 MS. ALTOMARE: I n any event, i t d i d deny 

13 us one a d d i t i o n a l day t o prepare because of the holiday. 

14 MR. BROOKS: Exactly. And I believe that 

15 Mr. P a d i l l a has not tendered any ishowing of- hardship why 

16 i t ' s necessary t o have the testimony despite not having 

17 been i d e n t i f i e d i n a t i m e l y - f i l e d pre-hearing statement, 

18 so I would recommend t h a t the Examiner su s t a i n the 

19 0 o b j e c t i o n . 

20 MR. EZEANYIM: Objection sustained. Okay. 

21 Let me go ahead. You have three witnesses, r i g h t , 

22 confirmed three witnesses? 

23 MS. ALTOMARE: Correct. 

24 MR. EZEANYIM: Mr. P a d i l l a , you have one 

25 witness? I have sustained the o b j e c t i o n . 
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1 MR. PADILLA: Right. 

2 MR. EZEANYIM: Any opening statements, or 

3 do you want t o -- do you have any opening statement, the 

4 attorneys? 

5 MS. ALTOMARE: Just b r i e f l y . 

6 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. Go ahead. 

7 MS. ALTOMARE: I t h i n k the D i v i s i o n ' s case 

8 i s b a s i c a l l y summarized i n the pre-hearing statement t h a t 

9 we submitted, and th a t i s t h a t we have had a 

10 long-standing h i s t o r y of problems w i t h t h i s e n t i t y , Marks 

11 & Garner, even since p r i o r t o the Marks & Garner as we 

12 now know i t today and since i t has been taken over by Mr. 

13 Welborn. 

14 I n t h i s instance, our s t a f f i n the f i e l d d i d 

15 discover at 11 s i t e s some s i g n i f i c a n t contaminat: i on, <; ' e • - <-

16 evidence of e x i s t i n g contamination and layered upon t h a t , 

17 new releases of hydrocarbons and chlo r i d e s . We w i l l be 

18 showing p i c t u r e s t h a t c l e a r l y show t h a t anybody d r i v i n g 

19 by the s i t e s would see that these were grossly neglected 

20 s i t e s . 

21 Out of those 11 s i t e s , we are c e r t a i n t h a t 

22 L e t t e r s of V i o l a t i o n have been issued i n seven of them. 

23 We've now come to be aware that i t ' s possible t h a t four 

24 of the L e t t e r s of V i o l a t i o n t h a t were prepared didn ' t get 

25 issued. : 
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1 However, t h a t being said, we d i d issue n o t i c e 

2 of v i o l a t i o n i n e a r l y August tha t put them on n o t i c e t h a t 

3 there were a t o t a l of 11 s i t e s , not j u s t the seven s i t e s 

4 t h a t they were o r i g i n a l l y n o t i f i e d of, f o r which they 

5 s t i l l owed C-141s r e p o r t i n g the releases and t h a t they 

6 needed t o submit remediation plans t o address the 

7 contamination and these releases. 

8 They d i d not respond adequately t o the n o t i c e 

9 of v i o l a t i o n . The work t h a t has been done has a l l been 

10 done i n a hy p o t h e t i c a l fashion, has not been done up to 

11 the parameters t h a t were s p e c i f i c a l l y set out i n the 

12 i n s t r u c t i o n s t h a t were o r i g i n a l l y sent out i n , I believe 

13 i t was, May and June of l a s t year. 

14 I n short, they have b a s i c a l l y been c u t t i n g 

15 corners and neglecting these site's. At t h i s p o i n t i n >• • • • 

16 time, the a d d i t i o n a l four s i t e s t h a t they were put on 

17 not i c e , at least i n our noti c e of v i o l a t i o n , sent out 

18 e a r l y i n August and again i n the f i l i n g of our 

19 a p p l i c a t i o n i n September, we have not even received 

20 C-141s, l e t alone any kind of remediation plan proposal 

21 t h a t includes those s i t e s . 

22 The a d d i t i o n a l seven s i t e s they have been 

23 submitting remediation plan proposals t h a t we've 

24 repeatedly been t e l l i n g them do not r i s e t o the l e v e l of 

25 the standards of the OCD, and our s t a f f i n the f i e l d have 
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1 been repeatedly g i v i n g them very s p e c i f i c i n s t r u c t i o n s of 

2 what i t i s t h a t they need t o do t o make them comply, and 

3 they j u s t have not done i t . We're now several months 

4 out, and these s i t e s are j u s t s i t t i n g out there and the 

5 contamination i s p e r s i s t i n g . 

6 We've now become aware tha t Marks & Garner i s 

7 attempting t o s e l l a number of these s i t e s , t r a n s f e r 

8 operatorship. We would ask t h a t any order t h a t ' s issued 

9 i n t h i s case be done i n an expedited manner, and t h a t 

10 they be precluded from t r a n s f e r r i n g operatorhip of any of 

11 these w e l l s u n t i l the environmental issues have been 

12 f u l l y addressed and the compliance issues have been f u l l y 

13 addressed. 

14 This i s an operator t h a t has a pending 

15 compliance a c t i o n before the Commission, as well,- f o r r 

16 some of these w e l l s i t e s , and there's j u s t been ongoing 

17 compliance issues w i t h t h i s operator. And we f e e l l i k e 

18 we've worked w i t h them, and at t h i s p o i n t i n time, we 

19 r e a l l y need an order g i v i n g them very s p e c i f i c deadlines 

20 w i t h very s p e c i f i c actions to be completed by those 

21 deadlines. 

22 And Mr. Sanchez w i l l give you a b e t t e r 

23 d e s c r i p t i o n of exactly what i t i s tha t we're asking f o r 

24 and why throughout h i s testimony, and the t e c h n i c a l 

25 witnesses from the d i s t r i c t w i l l be able t o give you a 
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1 breakdown of exactly what the t i m e l i n e i s and a h i s t o r y 

2 of the s p e c i f i c 11 w e l l s i t e s . I t h i n k by the end of the 

3 hearing y o u ' l l have an idea why the OCD has become 

4 f r u s t r a t e d w i t h Marks & Garner. 

5 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. 

6 MR. PADILLA: Very b r i e f l y , Mr. Examiner. 

7 The evidence w i l l show t h a t Marks & Garner has met a l l 

8 deadlines. I t i s not l a t e . I t ' s not Marks & Garner's 

9 f a u l t t h a t four wells or however many w e l l s were l e f t out 

10 of whatever mandate the OCD issued. And now they're 

11 t r y i n g t o , e s s e n t i a l l y without n o t i c e or i n a very short 

12 time period, say, "Get these wells corrected." 

13 Now, the c a l l of t h i s case i s i n t e r e s t i n g , i s 

14 t h a t one of the options for. Marks & Garner i s t o t r a n s f e r 

15 all the wells it currently operatles in New Mexico by ar 

16 date c e r t a i n . And I have provided t r a n s f e r documents 

17 from Marks & Garner brought i n t o a purchaser, so Ms. 

18 Altomare and the OCD are aware of Marks & Garner's 

19 e f f o r t s t o t r a n s f e r these p r o p e r t i e s . 

2 0 And now I guess the OCD invokes some k i n d of 

21 equitable argument t o e n j o i n the t r a n s f e r of these wells 

22 u n t i l something i s done. So I don't know where the OCD 

23 i s coming from, but I t h i n k i t i s abundantly clear that 

24 Marks & Garner i s proceeding and has met a l l requirements 

25 and w i l l continue t o do so, and w i l l continue t e s t i n g f o r 
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1 contamination. 

2 I t ' s i n t e r e s t i n g t h a t one of the issues here 

3 brought up by Ms. Altomare i n her opening argument or 

4 statement i s tha t she mentions c h l o r i d e s , but i n none of 

5 the correspondence has there ever been any kind of 

6 mention of ch l o r i d e s , n e i t h e r has there been any evidence 

7 or any n o t i o n t h a t there has been contamination of fresh 

8 water. I j u s t don't understand where t h i s word 

9 contamination th a t i s loosely used i n the opening 

10 statement i s -- what i t p e r t a i n s t o , i n other words. 

11 That's our case, b a s i c a l l y , and w e ' l l t r y t o be b r i e f on 

12 i t . 

13 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. Ms. Altomare, c a l l 

14 your f i r s t witness. 

15 MS. ALTOMARE- Thaink you, Mr. Examiner. . 7 

16 the D i v i s i o n c a l l s Mr. Daniel Sanchez. 

17 MR. EZEANYIM: May a l l the witnesses stand 

18 up, st a t e your name and be sworn, please. 

19 MR. SANCHEZ: Daniel Sanchez. 

2 0 MR. EZEANYIM: A l l the witnesses, anybody 

21 who i s going t o t e s t i f y . 

22 MR. PADILLA: Quinton Welborn. 

23 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. Stand up. 

24 MS. ALTOMARE: I f the two witnesses that 

25 are on the phone l i n e could r a i s e t h e i r r i g h t hand, as 
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1 w e l l , please. 

2 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. State your name over 

3 there. 

4 MR. HARVEY: Ron Harvey. 

5 MR. BRATCHER: Mike Bratcher. 

6 MR. SANCHEZ: Daniel Sanchez. 

7 MR. WELBORN: Quinton Welborn. 

8 (The witnesses were sworn.) 

9 MR. EZEANYIM: You may proceed. 

10 J. DANIEL SANCHEZ 

11 Having been f i r s t duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

12 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

13 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

14 Q. Can you sta t e your name f o r the record, 

15 please. ' ! 2 :' v 

16 A. Daniel Sanchez. 

17 Q. What i s your current job p o s i t i o n ? 

18 A. I'm the compliance enforcement manager f o r the 

19 OCD. 

20 Q. And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h -- i n your j o b 

21 capacity are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the respondent operator 

22 Marks & Garner? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. I n your deal ings w i t h the operator i n your 

2 5 r o l e as the enforcement and compliance manager, what i s 
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1 your general impression of Marks & Garner and of i t s 

2 p r i n c i p a l , Mr. Welborn? 

3 MR. PADILLA: Objection, speculation. He 

4 can t e s t i f y as t o any v i o l a t i o n s , but he's being asked 

5 f o r some kind of opinion as t o what k i n d of a person Mr. 

6 Welborn i s . 

7 MS. ALTOMARE: He's being asked as t o what 

8 h i s general impression i s as t o what kin d of an operator 

9 Marks & Garner and Mr. Welborn, as the p r i n c i p a l of that 

10 operator, what kin d of an operator he i s . 

11 MR. BROOKS: I n the context of an 

12 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e proceeding, I'm going t o overrule the 

13 o b j e c t i o n . I t s relevance may be somewhat marginal, but 

14 we can take t h a t i n t o consideration. 

15 MR. EZEANYIM: Objection overruled. . V-v~ 

16 A. My general impression i s t h a t although Marks & 

17 Garner does tend t o make promises as t o g e t t i n g i n t o 

18 compliance, we've seen some e f f o r t but not complete 

19 e f f o r t i n t r y i n g t o reach t h a t compliance. 

20 Q. (By Ms. Altomare) And do you have an 

21 understanding regarding the s p e c i f i c d e t a i l s regarding 

22 the v i o l a t i o n s involved i n t h i s case forming the basis 

23 f o r the a p p l i c a t i o n i n t h i s matter? 

24 A. Yes, I do. 
25 Q. I b a s i c a l l y want t o j u s t get some general 
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1 i n f o r m a t i o n regarding the h i s t o r y of Marks & Garner's 

2 operations and compliance issues w i t h the O i l 

3 Conservation D i v i s i o n , understanding t h a t the t e c h n i c a l 

4 f i e l d personnel are going t o provide the more s p e c i f i c 

5 d e t a i l s --

6 A. Okay. 

7 Q. -- j u s t t o ki n d of give some background 

8 in f o r m a t i o n f o r the Hearing Examiners. I ' d l i k e t o 

9 d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t Number 1 i n the packet 

10 of mat e r i a l s . Can you i d e n t i f y t h i s document f o r the 

11 record, please? 

12 MR. EZEANYIM: Before we continue, I want 

13 to e s t a b l i s h the f a c t t h a t i s t h i s a f a c t witness or 

14 expert witness? 

15 MS. ALTOMARE: He 'is simply testifying ras. a-

16 f a c t witness i n h i s capacity as the compliance 

17 enforcement manager. 

18 MR. EZEANYIM: I wanted t o make sure we 

19 had that i n the record, t h a t he i s . 

2 0 MS. ALTOMARE: Right. 

21 Mr. Bratcher and Mr. Harvey, are you able t o 

22 hear okay? 

23 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yes. 

24 MS. ALTOMARE: I f at anytime you're not, 

2 5 i f you could speak up and l e t us know. 
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1 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yes. 

2 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I'm going t o 

3 invoke the r u l e t o exclude, sequester, the witnesses, and 

4 they can t e s t i f y separately. 

5 MR. BROOKS: There's no precedent f o r 

6 doing t h a t at O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n hearings, and the 

7 Rules of C i v i l Procedure do not apply as such. They can 

8 be applied by analogy, but we're not required t o , so I 

9 recommend t o overrule t h a t o b j e c t i o n . 

10 MR. EZEANYIM: Objection overruled. What 

11 are you asking? Let me understand what you're asking. 

12 MR. PADILLA: That the witnesses don't be 

13 coached by Mr. Sanchez e f f e c t i v e l y . I want them t o 

14 separately comply w i t h or t e s t i f y as t o what t h e i r 

15 knowledge i s , not what they've jieiard from Mr. Sanchez. 

16 MR. EZEANYIM: I don't t h i n k t h a t has been 

17 the case, so --

18 MR. BROOKS: The r u l e t h a t Mr. P a d i l l a 

19 r e l i e s upon i s one tha t ' s always followed i n courts but 

20 never has been i n any OCD proceeding I've p a r t i c i p a t e d i n 

21 t h a t requires t h a t the witnesses not be allowed t o hear 

22 the testimony of any other witness. But because the OCD 

23 has a precedent t h a t ' s been uniform f o r at le a s t the l a s t 

24 nine years of not f o l l o w i n g t h a t , I w i l l recommend again 

25 t h a t the request be denied. 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
83bc961a-61d8-434a-86d5-ebdc73f29cc2 



Page 21 

1 MR. EZEANYIM: Since t h i s i s an 

2 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e proceeding, the o b j e c t i o n i s overruled. 

3 You may proceed. 

4 Q- (By Ms. Altomare) Do you recognize the 

5 document t h a t ' s i n f r o n t of you? 

6 A. Yes, I do. E x h i b i t Number 1 i s the Notice of 

7 V i o l a t i o n and I n t e n t t o Proceed t o Hearing t h a t was 

8 issued t o Marks & Garner on August 5th, 2009. 

9 Q. And the o r i g i n a l date on the document was 

10 a c t u a l l y July 27th; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

11 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

12 Q. And i n i t i a l l y we had issued i t , and there was 

13 an e r r o r made w i t h regard t o the -- there was some 

14 confusion w i t h the addressing; i s tha t r i g h t ? 

15 A. Yes. . i i / \ 

16 Q. So i t was reissued t o both counsel and Mr. 

17 Welborn on August 5th t o the corre c t addresses? 

18 A. Yes. That's c o r r e c t . 

19 Q. So the second set of c e r t i f i e d mail numbers 

20 and the non-redacted address are the correct -- i s the 

21 cor r e c t information r e f l e c t e d ? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. The notice addresses two separate issues; i s 

24 t h a t r i g h t ? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 Q. One of the issues addressed was a previous 

2 case a c t u a l l y s t i l l ongoing, Case Number 14041; i s that 

3 correct? 

4 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

5 Q. That was compliance matter brought regarding 

6 i n a c t i v e w e l l s and f a i l u r e t o comply w i t h f i n a n c i a l 

7 assurance requirements? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. And what i s your understanding of the current 

10 status of th a t case? 

11 A. That w i l l be going back before the Commission, 

12 I believe, next week. 

13 Q. And th a t ' s because they have f a i l e d t o comply 

14 w i t h the Commission's order? 

15 A. That's c o r r e c t . I i /< . . ; 

16 Q. And the second issue addressed i s what we're 

17 now here f o r today, the 11 wells? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. And the noti c e s p e c i f i c a l l y i d e n t i f i e s the 11 

20 wells th a t are i d e n t i f i e d i n the a p p l i c a t i o n f o r t h i s 

21 case? 

22 A. Yes, i t does. On page 3 of the not i c e , 

23 Section I I , the 11 wells are l i s t e d . The Levers Federal 

24 Number 7, Levers Federal Number 3Y, Red Twelve Federal 1, 

25 Cave State Number 4, Red Twelve State Number 2, Red 
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1 Twelve State Number 3, Red Twelve State Number 4, Diamond 

2 State Number 2, Red Twelve State Number 1, and the Mosely 

3 Springs 32 State Com 2. 

4 Q. And the noti c e f u r t h e r s p e c i f i e d t h a t i t had 

5 not received C-141s f o r four of those 11 w e l l s ; i s tha t 

6 correct? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. And I t h i n k you heard me mention i n the 

9 opening t h a t we had r e c e n t l y found out t h a t we weren't 

10 r e a l l y c l e a r as t o whether or not the L e t t e r s of 

11 V i o l a t i o n f o r those four wells had been issued by our 

12 d i s t r i c t o f f i c e ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. But t h i s notice of v i o l a t i o n c l e a r l y includes 

15 those four wells? I .; t r : v r :
 1 

16 A. Yes, i t does. 

17 Q. To your knowledge, have we received any C-141s 

18 f o r those four wells since the issuance of t h i s n o t i c e of 

19 v i o l a t i o n from Marks & Garner? 

20 A. No. I checked the w e l l f i l e t h i s morning 

21 before the hearing, and I s t i l l haven't seen any 

22 a d d i t i o n a l information i n the w e l l f i l e . 

23 Q. What else does t h i s notice of v i o l a t i o n ask 

24 regarding a l l 11 wells? 

25 A. That new C-141s be submitted t h a t are 
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1 acceptable t o the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e and t h a t they work w i t h 

2 the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e i n order t o get t h a t remediation done 

3 on those s i t e s . 

4 Q. A c t u a l l y , j u s t the C-141s f o r the four w e l l s ; 

5 r i g h t ? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. And then the remediation plan be submitted t o 

8 the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e f o r a l l 11 wells? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Does the l e t t e r set a deadline? 

11 A. I t gave a deadline of August 17, 2009. 

12 Q. And, again, t h a t deadline was updated once the 

13 reissuance was done on August 5th? 

14 A. And an a d d i t i o n a l seven days were added to 

15 t h a t . i : i t . f . : . 

16 Q. Because i t was o r i g i n a l l y August 10th? 

17 A. August 10th was the o r i g i n a l day, yes. 

18 Q. I'd l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o the page 

19 f o l l o w o i n g page 5 of the l e t t e r . I t ' s the page a f t e r the 

20 signature page of the l e t t e r . Just f o r confirmation, 

21 t h i s l e t t e r was done under your signature; i s th a t r i g h t ? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. The page a f t e r page 5, can you i d e n t i f y what 

24 t h i s r e f l e c t s ? 

25 A. This shows the c o n f i r m a t i o n cards, the green 
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cards, t h a t were received back from Mr. Welborn and Mr. 

2 P a d i l l a ' s o f f i c e s . 

3 Q. What do these two green cards r e f l e c t ? 

4 A. That the co r r e c t address was a c t u a l l y used and 

5 they d i d receive the no t i c e of v i o l a t i o n . 

6 Q. And what does the card f o r Mr. Welborn r e f l e c t 

7 

8 

as f a r as date of receipt? 

A. August 10th, 2009. 

9 Q. And who signed f o r the card? 

10 A. I t looks l i k e Mr. Welborn's signature. 

11 Q. Does t h a t number match the number on the f r o n t 

12 of the l e t t e r ? 

13 A. Yes, i t does. 

14 Q. And the card f o r Mr. P a d i l l a , what date does . 

15 i t appear Mr. P a d i l l a ' s o f f i c e received the l e t t e r ? \ - - , 1 

16 A. I t looks l i k e August 6th, 2009. 

17 Q. And the remainder of t h i s e x h i b i t are the 

18 attachments t o the l e t t e r ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. I'd l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t 

21 2 . 

22 A. Okay. 

23 Q. What does E x h i b i t 2 include? 

24 A. E x h i b i t 2 i s a copy of the i n a c t i v e w e l l l i s t 

25 and of the i n a c t i v e w e l l a d d i t i o n a l f i n a n c i a l assurance 
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1 r e p o r t , and these were p r i n t e d out on November 4th, 2009. 

2 Q. What do these two re p o r t s r e f l e c t regarding 

3 Marks & Garner? 

4 A. They show t h a t Marks & Garner has a t o t a l w e l l 

5 count of 65 and c u r r e n t l y has 18 i n a c t i v e w e l l s . And 

6 under f i n a n c i a l assurance, t h a t they are -- they have 

7 f i v e w e l l s t h a t s t i l l r e quire a d d i t i o n a l f i n a n c i a l 

8 assurance. I believe t h a t ' s a l i t t l e over $50,000. 

9 Q. Five or six? 

10 A. Oh, I'm sorry. I t i s s i x w e l l s . And the 

11 t o t a l amount due f o r those s i x w e l l s i s $55,416. 

12 Q. That doesn't include one w e l l f o r which a bond 

13 can't be calculated yet because we don't know the depth; 

14 i s tha t correct? • 

15 A. Yes, that's c o r r e c t . ) •• . t.i. . ,-'F 

16 Q. Are these reports kept i n the regular course 

17 of business w i t h the O i l Conservation Division? 

18 A. Yes, they are. 

19 Q. Are they p u b l i c l y a v a i l a b l e on the OCD online 

2 0 system? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. What i s the basis f o r compiling the data f o r 

23 these reports? 

24 A. The information comes d i r e c t l y from the 

25 operators themselves and allows us to -- not j u s t the 
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1 OCD, but the operators themselves, t o t r a c k t h e i r own 

2 compliance. 

3 Q. And i t ' s based on production as reported from 

4 the operator's themselves; correct? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t 

7 Number 3. 

8 A. Okay. 

9 Q. Do you recognize t h i s document? 

10 A. Yes. This i s the no t i c e of hearing t h a t was 

11 issued on September 17th, 2009, t o Marks & Garner. 

12 Q. And t h i s was issued by c e r t i f i e d mail t o Marks 

13 & Garner Production Limited? 

14 A. Yes, i t was. 

15 Q. ' And included as an attachment to.; .this /was the . 

16 f u l l a p p l i c a t i o n f o r hearing f i l e d i n t h i s case; correct? 

17 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

18 Q. And on the l a s t page of t h i s e x h i b i t , which 

19 a c t u a l l y i s -- i f you f l i p i t over -- what does t h i s 

20 r e f l e c t ? 

21 A. This shows copies of the green cards t h a t were 

22 signed showing acceptance of the l e t t e r . 

23 Q. And i s there a date of r e c e i p t f o r the r e c e i p t 

24 of the a p p l i c a t i o n f o r hearing by Mr. Welborn? 

25 A. Yes. September 21st, 2009. 
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1 Q. And does the c e r t i f i e d mail number on t h a t 

2 card match the c e r t i f i e d mail number r e f l e c t e d on the 

3 no t i c e of hearing l e t t e r ? 

4 A. Yes, i t does. 

5 Q. Within t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n f o r hearing, again, 

6 a l l 11 wells were f u l l y described i n terms of what the 

7 compliance issues were w i t h the environmental concerns of 

8 the O i l Conservation Division? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And i n the a p p l i c a t i o n f o r hearing, was i t 

11 again s p e c i f i e d t h a t we had not yet received C-141s f o r 

12 those four a d d i t i o n a l wells? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. So once again, Marks & Garner was put .on-

15 s p e c i f i c n o t i c e that we were mi&siing G-141s f o r the-four 

16 wells? 

17 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

18 Q. As w e l l as tha t we had not yet received an 

19 adequate remediation plan f o r a l l 11 wells? 

20 . A. That's c o r r e c t . 

21 Q. To date has Marks & Garner, t o your knowledge, 

22 submitted a remediation plan t h a t meets the OCD 

23 requirements f o r the 11 sites? 

24 A. Not that I'm aware of, no. 

25 Q. What are we seeking i n t h i s case, Mr. Sanchez? 
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1 A. We're seeking an order r e q u i r i n g t h a t Marks & 

2 Garner b r i n g a l l 11 w e l l s i n t o compliance by a date 

3 c e r t a i n . We're asking t h a t the order -- or d e r i n g t h a t i f 

4 Marks & Garner f a i l s t o meet the deadline or the Hearing 

5 Examiner's order, t h a t they s h a l l be re q u i r e d t o plug and 

6 abandon or t r a n s f e r a l l of t h e i r wells operated by them 

7 i n the State of New Mexico by a date c e r t a i n . We're 

8 asking t h a t i f they f a i l t o meet the deadline, t h a t they 

9 would be i n v i o l a t i o n of Rule 5.9. And f i n a l l y , o r dering 

10 t h a t i f Marks & Garner i s ordered t o plug and abandon or 

11 t r a n s f e r a l l the we l l s by a date c e r t a i n and they f a i l t o 

12 do so, the we l l s s h a l l be deemed abandoned and the 

13 D i v i s i o n s h a l l be authorized t o plug the w e l l s and they 

14 f o r f e i t the applicable f i n a n c i a l assurance t h a t has been 

15 posted. i • •• t., 

16 And, f i n a l l y , i t has come t o our a t t e n t i o n 

17 t h a t Marks & Garner i s working on a deal t o s e l l some of 

18 these w e l l s , and the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n would ask 

19 t h a t the order issued i n t h i s matter be issued on an 

20 expedited basis and t h a t i t include language p r o h i b i t i n g 

21 the respondent from t r a n f e r i n g any of those 11 w e l l s or 

22 f a c i l i t i e s u n t i l they've a c t u a l l y met the compliance w i t h 

23 the previous orders by the Commission. 

24 Q. We're p r e l i m i n a r i l y asking f o r a s p e c i f i c 

25 order asking -- ordering Marks & Garner t o complete 
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1 c e r t a i n environmental actions remedying the s i t u a t i o n at 

2 these 11 s i t e s , and only i f they do not meet t h a t 

3 deadline, t o plug or t r a n s f e r a l l of t h e i r w e l l s i n the 

4 State of New Mexico. We're not asking t h a t they plug and 

5 abandon or t r a n s f e r at the outset? 

6 A. That's r i g h t . 

7 Q. We're only asking f o r the remedy of plugging 

8 and abandoning or t r a n s f e r r i n g a l l wells i n the s i t u a t i o n 

9 i f they f a i l t o comply w i t h the i n i t i a l order r e q u i r i n g 

10 t h a t they complete remediation at these s i t e s ? 

11 A. That's co r r e c t . 

12 Q. And w i t h regard t o the attempts t o s e l l or 

13 t r a n s f e r , are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the e n t i t y t o which Marks 

14 & Garner i s attempting to t r a n s f e r operatorship? „• 

15 A. I believe that e n t i t y .is Robinhood, bult ;.f-rom-:>• ••: r. 

16 what I've seen, they are not a r e g i s t e r e d operator w i t h i n 

17 the State of New Mexico, at lea s t not w i t h the OCD at 

18 t h i s p o i n t . 

19 Q. So Robinhood i s the e n t i t y t h a t supposedly has 

20 the a u t h o r i t y to t r a n s f e r the we l l s , rather than Marks & 

21 Garner i t s e l f ? 

22 A. That was my understanding. 

23 Q. And the operator t h a t contacted you -- were 

24 you contacted by an operator r e c e n t l y about p o s s i b l y 

25 becoming the operator of record f o r some of these wells? 
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1 A. Yes, I was. The operator Doral Energy 

2 contacted me l a t e l a s t week and again e a r l i e r t h i s week 

3 and had some concerns about whether or not they'd be able 

4 t o take over. 

5 Q. Was i t your impression t h a t they had been 

6 f u l l y apprised of the f a c t t h a t there were e x i s t i n g 

7 environmental compliance issues w i t h any of these sit e s ? 

8 A. According t o Doral, they were not given that 

9 information, and they were su r p r i s e d t h a t t h a t was the 

10 case. 

11 Q. Were they aware t h a t there were pending 

12 compliance actions i n v o l v i n g Marks & Garner f o r any of 

13 the w e l l s i t e s c u r r e n t l y operated by Marks & Garner? 

I 14 A. They were surprised t h a t was going on, yes. 

i 15 MS. ALTOMARE: I i have no f u r t h e r quest-ions-,. 

16 f o r t h i s witness. 

17 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

18 BY MR. PADILLA: 

19 Q. Mr. Sanchez, l e t me understand your testimony 

20 on the four w e l l s . How d i d you miss the four wells 

21 i n i t i a l l y ? 

22 A. I don't believe t h a t they were necessarily 

23 missed. What we were looking at was i n terms of a notice 

24 by L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n . We were not able t o determine 

25 t h a t those l e t t e r s had a c t u a l l y gone out, so when the 
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1 n o t i c e of v i o l a t i o n went out back i n August, we included 

2 the four wells again, j u s t t o make sure t h a t they were on 

3 no t i c e -- t h a t Marks & Garner was on n o t i c e t h a t we were 

4 concerned about those four w e l l s . 

5 Q. What materials d i d you review t o decide th a t 

6 you were confused about the four wells? 

7 A. That might be b e t t e r answered by one of our 

8 f i e l d people. I wasn't involved i n t h a t p a r t of i t where 

9 i t was a c t u a l l y determined t h a t the l e t t e r s may not have 

10 gone out. 

11 Q. Did you you r s e l f check i n t o that? 

12 A. I d i d not have time t o look i n t o t h a t p a r t of 

13 i t , no. 

14 Q. What materials d i d you review i n preparation 

15 f o r your testimony here today? i t-.-.r v.. • '..-<•••> -

16 A. I've gone through the various w e l l f i l e s , the 

17 previous case h i s t o r y , t o some degree. 

18 Q. Did you review the September 10th, 2009 

19 s u b m i t t a l made by Hicks Consultants f o r Marks & Garner? 

20 A. No. Those submittals go t o the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e 

21 and they are reviewed and a determination i s made at the 

22 d i s t r i c t o f f i c e whether or not they're acceptable or not. 

23 Q. Did you consult w i t h the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e p r i o r 

24 t o your testimony here today regarding t h a t September 

25 10th submittal? 
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1 A. Just t h a t i t wasn't adequate a t the time. I 

2 didn't get i n t o any d e t a i l s . I f i g u r e d t h a t would be 

3 best l e f t f o r the witnesses i n A r t e s i a . 

4 Q. Do you know whether the OCD d i s t r i c t o f f i c e 

5 has responded t o t h a t September 10th, 2009 submittal? 

6 A. I t i s my understanding t h a t they d i d respond 

7 t o i t , yes. 

8 Q. I s th a t i n the form of an e x h i b i t here today? 

9 A. No. Just through conversations w i t h the f i e l d 

10 people. 

11 Q. And how d i d they communicate the i n s u f f i c i e n c y 

12 of the submi t t a l t o Marks & Garner? 

13 A. That I'm not q u i t e sure. That would be a 

14 question asked b e t t e r of Mike Bratcher. 

15 Q. Do you know whether i t was i n w r i t i n g !or v-• i 

16 v e r b a l l y or 

17 MS. ALTOMARE: I'm going t o object. He's 

18 already answered t h a t . That i s a question f o r Mr. 

19 Bratcher t o answer. I t wasn't d i r e c t e d t o Mr. Sanchez. 

2 0 I t was Mr. Bratcher's duty t o respond t o th a t and he has 

21 the answers t o those questions. 

22 MR. BROOKS: The question was addressed, 

23 does the witness know, and I don't see why he shouldn't 

24 say whether he knows or not, so I recommend t h a t the 

25 Examiner overrule the ob j e c t i o n . 
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1 MR. EZEANYIM: Objection overruled. 

2 A. No, s i r , I'm not aware of t h a t . 

3 Q. (By Mr. Pa d i l l a ) Did you review any other 

4 submittals by R.T. Hicks Consultants? 

5 A. Not personally. No. 

6 Q. As I understand your testimony, you only 

7 looked at the w e l l f i l e s t h i s morning t o see whether or 

8 not the C-141s have been f i l e d or not. 

9 A. Usually before a hearing I ' l l look at the w e l l 

10 f i l e again on cases tha t I'm working on, j u s t t o v e r i f y 

11 i f maybe something might have come i n l a t e . I n t h i s 

12 case, nothing has come i n . 

13 Q. Did you have communications w i t h Mr. Bratcher 

14 and Mr. Harvey regarding your testimony here, t h i s 

15 morning? i J • r • • . :• 1 
16 A. No. We d i d meet as a team on Tuesday. What j 
17 testimony would be submitted by me was not p a r t of that 

18 discussion. 

19 Q. What i s the purpose of t h i s hearing today?' I 1 
j 

20 mean, what i s the OCD t r y i n g to do here today? j 

21 A. We're t r y i n g t o get Marks & Garner t o come j 
if 
I 

22 i n t o compliance w i t h previous orders or notices of I 

23 v i o l a t i o n t h a t they've been issued. 

24 Q. What i s i t that they haven't done t o your 

25 knowledge t h a t they're not moving forward w i t h 

3 
I 
I 
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1 compliance? 

2 A. To my knowledge they have not addressed the 

3 four w e l l s i n question. The other seven w e l l s where 

4 plans have been submitted, i t i s my understanding t h a t 

5 the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e d i d not see those plans as being 

6 s u f f i c i e n t and asked th a t they be r e f i l e d . The cleanup 

7 of the s i t e s , which w i l l be brought i n t o evidence by one 

8 of the other two witnesses or both of the witnesses w i l l 

9 explain t h a t part of i t a l i t t l e b i t more c l e a r l y . 

10 Q. What i s your knowledge about what Marks & 

11 Garner needs t o do by way of cleanup on these s i t e s ? 

12 A. Given the information t h a t I've seen and 

13 what's been discussed w i t h the f i e l d o f f i c e , there's 

14 s t i l l a considerable amount of cleanup t h a t .needs...to be 

15 done on these sites. I < done on r '•"<*?;. 

16 Q. S p e c i f i c a l l y , do you know what t h a t is? 

17 A. Not s p e c i f i c a l l y . That's a question b e t t e r 

18 l e f t f o r e i t h e r Mike Bratcher or Ron Harvey. 

19 Q. Generally do you know whether there's any 

2 0 c h l o r i d e contamination? 

21 A. Personally, no, I do not know t h a t . That's, 

22 once again, a question b e t t e r asked of Mike Bratcher. 

23 Q. What are the contaminants t h a t need t o be 

24 cleaned up; do you know? 

25 A. No, not personally. Like I said, those issues 
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1 are brought through the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e s and dea l t w i t h 

2 by the environmental engineer i n the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e . 

3 Q. Let's separate the seven w e l l s t h a t apparently 

4 n o t i c e was given t o Marks & Garner. Can you ge n e r a l l y 

5 t e l l me what has been done w i t h regard t o remediation as 

6 t o those seven wells? 

7 A. I have not seen those plans so I would not 

8 know whether any remediation was a c t u a l l y done or whether 

9 there was j u s t a proposal t o perform remediation on those 

10 s i t e s . Once again, t h a t k i n d of in f o r m a t i o n goes 

11 d i r e c t l y t o the d i s t r i c t i n A r t e s i a . The engineer, the 

12 environmental engineer assigned t o tha t case reviews 

13 those and works w i t h the company t o e i t h e r ask f o r 

14 a d d i t i o n a l i nformation or l e t them know what's required 

15 or i f i t ' s going t o be acceptable 1 and ; then fbl'lows^ -rup ta t> 

16 w i t h i t . 

17 Q. Who requested t h i s hearing today? The 

18 d i s t r i c t o f f i c e , or was t h a t done from here i n Santa Fe? 

19 A. I t was done through Santa Fe. 

2 0 Q. Do you know whether there's going t o be a 

21 response by the f i e l d o f f i c e or by Santa Fe as t o the 

22 September 10th, 2009 subm i t t a l by R.T. Hicks Consultants? 

23 A. I believe t h a t response w i l l come from the 

24 d i s t r i c t o f f i c e . 

25 Q. But there's been no response y e t ; r i g h t ? 
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1 MS. ALTOMARE: Asked and answered. 

2 A. Not that I'm aware of. I'm not aware of any 

3 response or lack of response. 

4 MR. PADILLA: I don't have any f u r t h e r 

5 questions. 

6 MS. ALTOMARE: I' d l i k e t o r e d i r e c t and 

7 c l a r i f y something. 

8 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. Go ahead. 

9 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

10 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

11 Q. Mr. Sanchez, our a p p l i c a t i o n f o r hearing was 

12 f i l e d on September 17th; i s t h a t correct? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. So our a p p l i c a t i o n f o r hearing was our 

15 response t o the R.T. Hicks submission;r-is t h a t 'correct?.'; . h 

16 A. Yes, that's c o r r e c t . 

17 MS. ALTOMARE: Thank you. 

18 MR. EZEANYIM: Cross? 

19 MR. PADILLA: I have no questions. 

2 0 EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. BROOKS: 

22 Q. I'm a l i t t l e unclear on j u s t what you're 

23 asking f o r i n regard to t r a n s f e r of we l l s , because 

24 there's been t a l k about asking f o r a requirement t h a t 

25 they e i t h e r plug or t r a n s f e r a l l t h e i r w e l l s , and there's 
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1 also been t a l k about a requirement th a t they not be 

2 allowed t o t r a n s f e r w e l l s , which I'm not sure e x a c t l y 

3 what you're asking f o r i n t h a t regard, because I'm not 

4 aware of any r u l e t h a t authorizes t h a t a c t i o n . So could 

5 you be a l i t t l e c l e a r e r about i t ? 

6 A. Yes. What we're asking f o r i s t h a t they be 

7 given a date c e r t a i n t o e i t h e r b r i n g those w e l l s i n t o 

8 compliance or t o go ahead and plug the wells -- whatever 

9 i t takes t o get them i n t o compliance -- but give them an 

10 op t i o n t o also t r a n s f e r those w e l l s , but p r i o r t o any 

11 t r a n s f e r , i f th a t i s the method t h a t they choose t o go i n 

12 order t o get i n t o compliance, t h a t the environmental 

13 issues t h a t we're here f o r today are s t i l l addressed by 

14 Marks & Garner p r i o r t o a t r a n s f e r of those w e l l s . 

15 MR. BROOKS: I t h i n k that's a l l I have. . •" 

16 MR. EZEANYIM: I have no questions. But I 

17 want t o understand how many wel l s are involved. I s i t 

18 four w e l l s or 11 wells? I want t o understand how many 

19 wells are involved i n t h i s case? 

20 MR. SANCHEZ: There's a t o t a l of 11 wel l s . 

21 Where the separation between the seven and four came i n 

22 was whether or not there was a question of the other four 

23 wells being noticed p r e v i o u s l y , which we took care of i n 

24 the August notice of v i o l a t i o n . A l l 11 wells are of 

25 concern at t h i s p o i n t . 
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1 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. I have no f u r t h e r 

2 questions. 

3 MS. ALTOMARE: Perhaps I can c l a r i f y even 

4 f u r t h e r . 

5 FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

6 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

7 Q. We are c e r t a i n t h a t n o t i c e of seven of the 11 

8 wells was provided t o Marks & Garner i n - - I bel i e v e i t 

9 was -- was i t A p r i l or May? 

10 A. I t h i n k i t was A p r i l . 

11 Q. And the a d d i t i o n a l four w e l l s were -- Marks & 

12 Garner was provided notice of i n August; i s t h a t correct? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. So by August of 2009; Marks & Garner had) 

15 notice t h a t a t o t a l of 11 wells i had environmental ; • •~: 

16 compliance issues? 

17 A. That's correct. 

18 MS. ALTOMARE: Okay. 

19 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. C a l l your next 

20 witness. 

21 MS. ALTOMARE: At t h i s p o i n t we would c a l l 

22 Ron Harvey. Can you hear me okay, Ron? 

23 MR. HARVEY: Yes. 

24 RONALD HARVEY 

25 Hav ing been f i r s t d u l y sworn , t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 
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1 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

2 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

3 Q. Ron, can you s t a t e your f u l l name f o r t h e 

4 r e c o r d , p l e a s e . 

5 A. Ronald E. Harvey. 

6 Q. What i s your p o s i t i o n w i t h t h e O i l 

7 Co n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n ? 

8 A. I am a D i s t r i c t 2 compliance o f f i c e r . 

9 MS. ALTOMARE: And j u s t f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n 

10 f o r t h e Hearing Examiners, we are c a l l i n g Mr. Harvey j u s t 

11 as a f a c t w i t n e s s w i t h i n h i s r o l e as an employee o f the 

12 O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n . 

13 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. 

14 Q. (By Ms. Altomare) Mr. Harvey, are you 

15 familiar with the respondent operator,i •Marfcs '& '.Garner? r~ 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. And d i d you have an o p p o r t u n i t y t o conduct 

18 i n s p e c t i o n s a t s e v e r a l o f t h e Marks & Garner w e l l s i t e s 

19 b e g i n n i n g i n A p r i l o f 2009? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. At t h i s t i m e , I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your 

22 a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t Number 4, which you guys had been 

23 p r o v i d e d an e l e c t r o n i c copy o f . Do you have t h a t 

24 a v a i l a b l e t o you? 

25 A. We're b r i n g i n g i t up now. 
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Okay. Let me know when you have i t i n f r o n t 

2 of you. 

3 MS. ALTOMARE: I apologize. I ' d l i k e t o 

4 move f o r the admission of E x h i b i t s 1 through 3. 

5 MR. EZEANYIM: E x h i b i t s 1, 2 and 3 w i l l be 

6 admitted. 

7 

8 

(Exh i b i t s 1, 2 and 3 were admitted.) 

MS. ALTOMARE: Thank you. 

9 A. Okay. 

10 Q. (By Ms. Altomare) Great. Mr. Harvey, do you 

11 recognize the photographs t h a t are included i n E x h i b i t 

12 Number 4? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. And d i d you take these photographs? 

15 A. Yes, I d i d . ! A . Y- •,- ! •-. -. . 

16 Q. Okay. And do they accurately represent the 

17 s i t e s as they are labeled as you took them on the dates 

18 th a t are indicated? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Okay. We're going t o go through t h i s at the 

21 same time as we go through E x h i b i t Number 5. I' d l i k e t o 

22 d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t 5, as w e l l . Do you have 

23 th a t up, as well? 

24 A. Not yet. 

25 Q. Okay. 
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1 A. Okay. I t ' s up. 

2 Q. Great. The f i r s t w e l l t h a t ' s l i s t e d 

3 a c t u a l l y , f i r s t o f a l l , c o u l d you i d e n t i f y what E x h i b i t 

4 Number 5 i s ? 

5 A. I t look s l i k e p r o d u c t i o n i n s p e c t i o n s . 

6 Q. B a s i c a l l y , i t ' s o f f of t h e O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n 

7 D i v i s i o n w e b s i t e , d a t a o f f o f our OCD o n l i n e system; i s 

8 t h a t r i g h t ? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. The f i r s t w e l l l i s t e d i s t h e Cave S t a t e Number 

11 4, API 30-015-24742; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. That's a l s o t h e f i r s t w e l l i n c l u d e d on t h e 

14 packet o f photographs o f E x h i b i t 4; c o r r e c t ? 

15 A. Yes. I i - / . V 

16 Q. I j u s t want t o make sure we're a l l on t h e same 

17 page s i n c e you're on t h e phone. T e l l us a l i t t l e b i t 

18 about what you d i s c o v e r e d a t t h e Cave S t a t e Number 4 at 

19 your A p r i l 9 t h , 2009 i n s p e c t i o n ? 

20 A. Okay. I observed contaminated s o i l b u i l t up 

21 around t he wellhead and f r e s h hydrocarbon c o n t a m i n a t i o n 

22 on t h e w e l l h e a d and t h e b u i l t up s o i l . 

23 Q. And t h a t i s noted on page 2 of E x h i b i t 5? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. Under date of v i o l a t i o n on the r i g h t - h a n d 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
83bc961a-61d8-434a-86d5-ebdc73f29cc2 



Page 43 

1 side, are those your notes w i t h the i n i t i a l s r i g h t before 

2 Mike Bratcher's i n i t i a l s f o r the C-141? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. Okay. So, "Date of v i o l a t i o n , 4/9/2009, fres h 

5 release and b u i l t up contaminated s o i l s . " The p i c t u r e s 

6 on E x h i b i t Number 4, the very f i r s t p i c t u r e on the 

7 l e f t - h a n d side, i s t h a t d e p i c t i n g what you j u s t 

8 described? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Okay. And f o r t h i s w e l l you d i d prepare a 

11 L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n dated 4/16/2009 tha t you sent t o 

12 Marks & Garner? 

13 A. Yes, r e q u i r i n g the operator t o submit a C-141 

14 t o the OCD D i s t r i c t 2 o f f i c e n o , l a t e r than A p r i l .24th of 

15 2009 . I i ••• > . 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 A. I also conducted a compliance v e r i f i c a t i o n 

18 i n s p e c t i o n on July 6th of 2009, and at tha t time there 

19 had been no ac t i o n taken t o b r i n g the w e l l i n t o 

20 compliance. 

21 Q. So the w e l l s i t e looked the same as depicted 

22 i n the p i c t u r e on page 1 of E x h i b i t 4? 

23 A. Correct. 

24 Q. A l l r i g h t . The next w e l l i s the Diamond State 

25 Number 2, API 30-015-24760, and tha t i s the next w e l l i n 
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1 the p i c t u r e sequence, as w e l l . The w e l l sign p i c t u r e i s 

2 on page 1 w i t h the a c t u a l s i t e p i c t u r e s on page 2 of 

3 E x h i b i t 4. What d i d you observe at your i n s p e c t i o n on 

4 A p r i l 7th, 2009? 

5 A. I observed f r e s h hydrocarbon release at the 

6 tank b a t t e r y and around the h e a t e r / t r e a t e r area. Also 

7 observed t h a t the w e l l sign was not i n compliance. I 

8 observed t h a t the horsehead was removed from the pump 

9 jack walking beam and t h a t there were no rods hanging i n 

10 the hole, and I also observed miscellaneous junk 

11 throughout the l o c a t i o n t h a t needed t o be removed. 

12 I then took photos of the l o c a t i o n and 

13 associated equipment and issued a L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n 

14 r e q u i r i n g the operator' t o submit a C-141 t o the OCD. 

15 D i s t r i c t 2 o f f i c e no l a t e r than I A p r i l l.2i2-nd o f 2-009.' rr-. J 

16 Q. Okay. This i s one of the L e t t e r s of 

17 V i o l a t i o n s t h a t you prepared, but we can't f i n d 

18 confirmation that i t was a c t u a l l y issued? 

19 A. Yes. And I do have my o r i g i n a l copy of the 

20 L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n . 

21 Q. Okay. So i t was prepared, but we're not sure 

22 i f i t was issued, but we do know t h a t the no t i c e of 

23 v i o l a t i o n issued August 5th d i d contain n o t i f i c a t i o n ; 

24 correct? 

25 A. Yes. I also conducted a subsequent compliance 
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1 v e r i f i c a t i o n inspection on t h i s w e l l on J u l y 6th of 2009, 

2 and as of t h a t date no a c t i o n had been taken t o b r i n g the 

3 w e l l i n t o the compliance. 

4 Q. Okay. And at t h a t p o i n t d i d the s i t e look the 

5 same as depicted i n the p i c t u r e s on page 2 and 3 of 

6 E x h i b i t 4? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. These p i c t u r e s , again, r e f l e c t -- they're 

9 representative of what you observed at the time? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Okay. The next s i t e i s the Levers Number 3Y, 

12 API 30-015-02787. The photos f o r t h a t begin on page 3, I 

13 b e l i e v e . I guess we only have one picture? 

14 A. Yes. • - , 

15 Q. We have two photos. < < . . '>• t i 

16 A. We have two photos. One of the pump jack and 

17 then one of the wellhead. 

18 Q. T e l l us a l i t t l e b i t about your i n s p e c t i o n of 

19 t h a t w e l l s i t e on A p r i l 16th, 2009. 

20 A. Okay. I observed hydrocarbon contamination 

21 b u i l d up around the wellhead. I could not f i n d a w e l l 

22 sign on or near the l o c a t i o n . I had t o i d e n t i f y the w e l l 

23 using the GIS system and RBDMS. I obtained photos of the 

24 l o c a t i o n and associated equipment and issued a L e t t e r of 

25 V i o l a t i o n r e q u i r i n g the operator t o submit a C-141 t o the 
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1 OCD D i s t r i c t 2 o f f i c e no l a t e r than May 16th of 2009. 

2 Q. Okay. Let's move on t o the next s i t e , the Red 

3 Twelve Federal Number 1. API i s 30-015-25058, and photos 

4 begin on page 4. T e l l us a l i t t l e b i t about what you 

5 discovered at your inspection on A p r i l 16th, 2009, at 

6 t h a t s i t e ? 

7 A. I observed a fr e s h hydrocarbon release i n the 

8 tank b a t t e r y area and several hoof p r i n t s from c a t t l e 

9 t h a t had been walking through t h a t area, observed 

10 miscellaneous junk on the l o c a t i o n t h a t needed t o be 

11 removed. I obtained photos of the l o c a t i o n and 

12 associated equipment, and I issued a L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n 

13 r e q u i r i n g the o f f i c e r t o submit a C-141 t o the OCD 

14 D i s t r i c t 2 o f f i c e no l a t e r than May 1st of .2009. 

15 I conducted a subsequent compliance . 1 c 

16 v e r i f i c a t i o n inspection on Ju l y 6th of 2009, and as of 

17 t h a t date, no a c t i o n had been taken t o b r i n g the w e l l 

18 i n t o compliance. 

19 Q. Okay. And again, these p i c t u r e s are 

20 representative of what you observed when you v i s i t e d the 

21 sites ? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. Okay. And the next s i t e i s the Red Twelve 

24 State Number 1. API i s 30-015-24962. Photos begin on 

25 page 5. T e l l us about your f i r s t i n s p e c t i o n on A p r i l 7, 
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1 2009. 

2 A. Okay. Observed f r e s h hydrocarbon 

3 contaminations or release i n the tank b a t t e r y area. I 

4 noticed t h a t the w e l l sign was not i n compliance w i t h 

5 d i r e c t i v e s . I also observed miscellaneous junk 

6 throughout the l o c a t i o n t h a t needed t o be removed. Also 

7 observed i n the w e l l master of RBDMS t h a t the w e l l i s 

8 l i s t e d as an a c t i v e o i l producer, however, no o i l had 

9 been reported since May 1st of 2004. 

10 I then obtained photos of the l o c a t i o n and 

11 associated equipment, issued a L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n 

12 r e q u i r i n g the operator t o submit a C-141 t o the OCD 

13 d i s t r i c t o f f i c e no l a t e r than A p r i l 23rd, and t h i s i s 

14 another one i n question. I do have my o r i g i n a l copy of 

15 the Letter of Violation for that one. < I conducted, a. -,r> 

16 subsequent compliance v e r i f i c a t i o n inspection on J u l y 6th 

17 of 2009, and as of that date, no ac t i o n had been taken t o 

18 b r i n g the w e l l back i n t o compliance. 

19 Q. While we're not c e r t a i n t h a t the o r i g i n a l 

20 L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n went out, they at least got notice 

21 w i t h the August 5th, 2009 notice of v i o l a t i o n ? 

22 A. Correct. 

23 Q. And the s i t e looked l i k e i t does i n these 

24 p i c t u r e s at both the A p r i l 7, 2009 and July 6, 2009 

25 v i s i t s ? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. The next w e l l i s the Red Twelve State Number 

3 2. API i s 30-015-24966. Photos begin on page 6 of 

4 E x h i b i t Number 4. T e l l us about your i n s p e c t i o n on A p r i l 
5 9, 2009. 

6 A. Observed f r e s h hydrocarbon release i n the tank 

7 b a t t e r y area, observed t h a t the w e l l was i d l e , no 

8 production since September 1st of 2007. There was no 

9 w e l l sign on or near the l o c a t i o n t o i d e n t i f y the w e l l . 

10 I t had t o be i d e n t i f i e d through the GIS p o r t i o n of the 

11 RBDMS. Also observed miscellaneous junk on the l o c a t i o n 

12 t h a t needed t o be removed. I then obtained photos of the 

13 l o c a t i o n and associated equipment and issued a L e t t e r of 

14 V i o l a t i o n r e q u i r i n g the operator t o submit a C-141 t o the 

15 OCD D i s t r i c t 2 o f f i c e no l a t e r than May 9th, of 200-9/ and'-

16 t o also r e t u r n the w e l l t o b e n e f i c i a l use, TA i t or 

17 submit a PA procedure no l a t e r than the same day. 

18 Q. Okay. These p i c t u r e s are representative of 

19 what you observed on-s i t e at your inspection? 

2 0 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Okay. The next w e l l i s the Red Twelve State 

22 Number 3. API i s 30-015-24989. Photographs begin on 

23 page 7 of Exh i b i t 4. T e l l us about your in s p e c t i o n on 

24 A p r i l 9, 2009. 

25 A. Okay. I observed a f r e s h hydrocarbon release 
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1 i n the tank b a t t e r y area, and as you can see from the 

2 photos, i t ' s run throughout the l o c a t i o n . The w e l l sign 

3 was not i n compliance w i t h d i r e c t i v e s . The pump jack was 

4 operating. I obtained photos of the l o c a t i o n and 

5 associated equipment and issued a L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n 

6 r e q u i r i n g the operator t o submit a C-141 t o the OCD 

7 D i s t r i c t 2 o f f i c e no l a t e r than A p r i l 24th of 2009. I 

8 subsequently conducted a compliance v e r i f i c a t i o n 

9 inspection on July 6th of 2009, and as of t h a t date, no 

10 acti o n had been taken t o b r i n g the w e l l i n t o compliance. 

11 Q. And, again, the photographs are representative 

12 of what you observed on-site t h a t day? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Okay. The next site.up i s the Red Twelve 

15 State Number 4. API i s 30-015-24)9.91, .-and photographs Ar . i 

16 begin on page 9 of E x h i b i t 4. T e l l us about your s i t e 

17 visit on April 15th, 2009. % 

18 A. Yes. I observed heavy hydrocarbon and 

19 ch l o r i d e contamination throughout the tank b a t t e r y area 

20 located j u s t east of the l o c a t i o n , obtained photos of 

21 l o c a t i o n and associated equipment. 

22 I also t a l k e d to Mr. Welborn and Mr. Reynolds, 

23 who was the pumper at tha t l o c a t i o n and on t h a t date. At 

24 that time, Mr. Welborn assured me t h a t he would have work 

25 crews out the next week t o s t a r t the clean up on a l l the 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
83bc961 a-61 d8-434a-86d5-ebd c73f2 9cc2 



Page 50 
1 l o c a t i o n s . I also advised him t h a t I would be i s s u i n g a 

2 L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n r e q u i r i n g him or the operator t o 

3 submit a C-141 t o the OCD D i s t r i c t 2 o f f i c e no l a t e r than 

4 A p r i l 30th of 2009. 

5 I conducted a subsequent i n s p e c t i o n f o r 

6 compliance v e r i f i c a t i o n on July 5th of 2009, and as of 

7 t h a t date, no a c t i o n had been taken t o b r i n g the w e l l 

8 i n t o compliance. 

9 Q. Again, the photographs are re p r e s e n t a t i v e of 

10 what you observed on both dates of your v i s i t t o t h i s 

11 s i t e ? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. And i n t h i s instance, you prepared an LOV but 

14 were not c e r t a i n t h a t i t got issued i n i t i a l l y ; i s t h a t 

15 right? I . • s • • • •' 

16 A. Correct. I do have my o r i g i n a l copy of the 

17 L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n . 

18 Q. I n t h i s case, you a c t u a l l y d i d speak w i t h Mr. 

19 Welborn and h i s pumper on-site on A p r i l 7th? 

20 A. Yes. And, also, one of the BLM petroleum 

21 engineering technicians, Cheryl DeMontigny, was also 

22 present during the conversation. 

23 Q. Okay. So while you might not have sent out 

24 the LOV on t h i s w e l l s i t e , or somehow i t got misdirected, 

25 you a c t u a l l y d i d give him personal notice o n - s i t e t h a t 
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1 day? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. Okay. Moving on t o the next w e l l , the Mosley 

4 Spring 32 State Com Number 2, API 30-015-23341, 

5 photographs begin on page 11; i s t h a t r i g h t of E x h i b i t 4. 

6 T e l l us about your s i t e v i s i t on A p r i l 22nd, 2009. 

7 A. I observed c h l o r i d e contamination i n the 

8 wellhead area. I also observed t h a t the contamination 

9 had run o f f the l o c a t i o n i n a southward d i r e c t i o n . I 

10 also observed t h a t the n e t t i n g had been removed from the 

11 open-top tank. I also observed t h a t the w e l l sign was i n 

12 compliance w i t h d i r e c t i v e s . The pump jack was operating, 

13 however, no o i l production had been reported since 

14 November 1st of 2007. 

15 I obtained photos o f i t h e l o c a t i o n , associated 

16 equipment and issued a L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n r e q u i r i n g 

17 operator t o submit C-141 t o the OCD D i s t r i c t 2 o f f i c e no 

18 l a t e r than May 7th of 2009. This, again, I have my 

19 o r i g i n a l copy of t h i s L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n . 

2 0 Q. Okay. And the photographs i n E x h i b i t 4 are 

21 representative of what you observed on the date of your 

22 s i t e v i s i t ? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. And the l a s t s i t e i s the Levers Federal Number 

25 7. The API i s 30-015-25091. Photos are on page -- t h i s 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
83bc961a-61d8-434a-86d5-ebdc73f29cc2 



Page 52 

1 one we don't have photos f o r ; i s tha t r i g h t ? 

2 A. Correct. 

3 Q. T e l l us about your inspection on A p r i l 13th, 

4 2009, at t h i s s i t e . 

5 A. I observed fresh hydrocarbon release i n the 

6 tank b a t t e r y area, could not f i n d a w e l l sign on or near 

7 the l o c a t i o n , so I had t o i d e n t i f y the w e l l using the GIS 

8 and the RBDMS, issued a L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n a f t e r 

9 o b t a i n i n g photos, and I do not know at t h i s p o i n t where 

10 the photos are at , but the L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n required 

11 the operator t o submit a C-141 t o the OCD D i s t r i c t 2 

12 o f f i c e no l a t e r than A p r i l 28th of 2009. 

13 I conducted a subsequent compliance 

14 v e r i f i c a t i o n inspection on July 6th of 2009, and as. of 

15 t h a t date, no ac t i o n had been taken to b r i n g the •wel-i i o: l 

16 i n t o compliance. 

17 Q. Even though we don't have photos, do the 

18 photos generally look s i m i l a r t o the other photos t h a t 

19 are depicted i n E x h i b i t 4 i n terms of the degree and kind 

20 of contamination t h a t i s depicted i n those photos? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. Okay. Upon completing your in s p e c t i o n of 

23 these 11 s i t e s and discovering the contamination and the 

24 releases at t h i s s i t e s and iss u i n g the LOVs, you r e f e r r e d 

25 the matter t o the d i s t r i c t environmental s p e c i a l i s t ; i s 
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1 t h a t correct? 

2 A. I didn't p e r s o n a l l y r e f e r . What happens i s 

3 when the C-141s come i n they go t o the environmental 

4 s p e c i a l i s t s . 

5 Q. Okay. 

6 A. Then I'm b a s i c a l l y out of i t , unless they want 

7 me t o do some type of follow-up insp e c t i o n . 

8 Q. So i n terms of your r o l e i n i t , i t ends w i t h 

9 the i n i t i a l issuance of the LOV and doing follow-ups at 

10 the request of the environmental s p e c i a l i s t ? 

11 A. Correct. 

12 Q. Did you do any a d d i t i o n a l work at the s i t e s i n 

13 t h i s matter beyond what we've already spoken about today? 

14 A. I d i d . During t h i s p o i n t i n time, I was 

15 assigned as the OCD l i a i s o n t o the BI.-M Carlsbad fie.Id l i 

16 o f f i c e , and I assisted the Carlsbad BLM f i e l d o f f i c e i n 

17 inspecting a l l f a c i l i t i e s , whether they be f e d e r a l , s t a t e 

18 or p r i v a t e , as f a r as Marks & Garner i n t h a t area, and I 

19 d i d a s s i s t the lead PET i n t h a t area as f a r as ensuring 

20 they were not commingling w i t h f e d e r a l and s t a t e s i t e s 

21 without a u t h o r i z a t i o n . 

22 Q. But nothing s p e c i f i c w i t h regard t o the these 

23 p a r t i c u l a r s i t e s i n t h i s case? 

24 A. No. 

25 Q. Okay. You've had a chance t o review E x h i b i t 5 
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1 and t h e summary -- t h e w e l l d a t a summaries f o r t h e 11 

2 s i t e s c o n t a i n e d w i t h i n t h a t document? 

3 | A. Yes. 

4 Q. And does i t a c c u r a t e l y r e f l e c t your n o t e s and 

5 t h e data c o l l e c t e d by our agency? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. Okay. T h i s i s , a g a i n , an OCD o n l i n e document? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 MS. ALTOMARE: At t h i s t i m e I ' d move f o r 

10 t h e admiss i o n o f E x h i b i t s 4 and 5. 

11 MR. EZEANYIM: Any o b j e c t i o n ? 

12 MR. PADILLA: No. 

13 MR. EZEANYIM: E x h i b i t s 4 and 5 w i l l be 

14 a d m i t t e d . 

15 ( E x h i b i t s 4 and 5 were a d m i t t e d . ) (:- • • = r,- •:; 

16 MS. ALTOMARE: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s 

17 f o r t h i s w i t n e s s . 

18 MR. EZEANYIM: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

19 MR. PADILLA: Yes, I have some q u e s t i o n s . 

20 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. PADILLA: 

22 Q. Mr. Harvey, can you hear me? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. What do you do as a compliance o f f i c e r ? 

25 A. I do general inspec t ions , checking f o r 
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1 : environmental issues, production issues, things of t h a t 

2 j nature. Also, I do mechanical i n s p e c t i o n t e s t s --

3 1 i n t e g r i t y t e s t s . I'm sorry. I observe plugging 

4 procedures. I do follow-up f i e l d work f o r the 

5 environmental s p e c i a l i s t s and, b a s i c a l l y , anything I'm 

6 asked t o do. 

7 Q. With regard t o any of these w e l l s you've 

8 t e s t i f i e d t o , has the environmental s p e c i a l i s t s sent you 

9 t o do follow-up work? 

10 A. Not at t h i s time. 

11 Q. At any time a f t e r a l l of your A p r i l 

12 inspections, d i d you get sent out there by the 

13 environmental o f f i c e ? 

14 A. No, I have not. The inspections I conducted 

15 in July were my own follow-up .inspections), i r 

16 Q. Since July have you done any follow-up work on 

17 any of these 11 wells we're t a l k i n g about at t h i s 

18 hearing? 

19 A. No. 

20 ; Q. So you don't know whether the p i c t u r e s as 

21 1 shown on E x h i b i t Number 4, I believe, whether those are 

22 a c t u a l l y the c o n d i t i o n of the wells today? 

23 A. No, I cannot. I can t e l l you t h a t was the 

24 c o n d i t i o n of my o r i g i n a l i n s p e c t i o n and my follow-up 

25 : inspection. 
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1 Q. When was i t t h a t you had a conversation w i t h 

2 Mr. Welborn? 

3 A. I believe i t was around A p r i l 15th. I t was 

4 Mr. Welborn and h i s pumper, Mr. Reynolds, and petroleum 

5 engineering t e c h n i c i a n , Ms. Cheryl DeMontigny from the 

6 BLM f i e l d o f f i c e . 

7 Q. Have you had any communications w i t h anyone 

8 from R.T. Hicks Consultants? 

9 A. I have not. 

10 Q. Have you seen any submittals t h a t have been 

11 submitted by R.T. Hicks Consultants? 

12 A. I have not. I us u a l l y would not -- normally 

13 ' would not see any of those submittals. Those go t o the 

i 14 1 environmentalists. 

i 15 Q. When you t a l k about contamination., youvdon'-t 

16 know -- do you have -- do you render an opinion as t o the 

17 extent of contamination i n any of your reports? 

18 A. No. 

19 Q. As I understand your reports, you only report 

2 0 what you see on the ground; r i g h t ? 

21 A. Correct. 

22 Q. You don't do any digging around t o determine 

23 whether the contamination has seeped down two, three feet 

24 or something l i k e that? 

2 5 A. No, I do not. 
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1 Q. Do you d i f f e r e n t i a t e between h i s t o r i c a l type 

2 of contamination -- and by t h a t I mean the contamination 

3 I t h a t has ex i s t e d over a long p e r i o d of time versus recent 
; 

4 pooling of o i l around a w e l l s i t e ? 

5 A. We w i l l t y p i c a l l y note h i s t o r i c a l 

6 contamination, but we w i l l not issue a L e t t e r of 

7 V i o l a t i o n . 

8 Q. Let me d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t Number 

9 4 on the f i r s t w e l l there on page 1. 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. That's the Cave State Number 4; r i g h t ? 

12 A. Correct. 

13 Q. At the lower l e f t hand, showing the w e l l s i t e 

14 , or the rod going i n t o the ground there, would t h a t be i . 

15 I historical contamination? I ; h • • • •• <• -v-r 1 xr--.i 

16 . A. Part of i t i s , the l i g h t e r c o l o r . But i f 

17 y o u ' l l also notice, on the wellhead i t s e l f y o u ' l l see i t 

18 i s dark and i t ' s also shimmering, which means i t ' s wet, 
j 

19 which means i t ' s recent. 

20 Q. What would be wrong there? 

21 A. What would be wrong there? You have 

2 2 hydrocarbon contamination on the ground and i t needs to 

23 be removed. 

24 Q. Mechanically, what's wrong there? 

25 A. Mechanically, probably a s t u f f i n g box leak, 
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speculative. I t was not leaking at the time I j 

2 was there. \ 

i 

3 i Q. Are these leaks greater than f i v e b arrels? j 

4 i 
| 

A. That's unknown. ! 

5 Q. Do you know whether the environmental o f f i c e r | 

6 decides -- l e t me ask t h i s : Do you know whether he went 

7 out and made the inspection himself? 

8 A. Can you repeat t h a t , please? 

9 Q- Do you know whether your environmental o f f i c e r j 

10 went out and made inspections of the wells? j 

11 A. I have no idea. ) 

12 Q. Who i s that? I s t h a t Mr. Bratcher? 

13 A. Yes. | 

14 Q- Mr. Harvey, I asked whether your environmental . ] 

15 o f f i c e r i s Mr. Bratcher. i • c «. . t^acclie 

16 A. I thought you heard me, yes. | 

17 Q. I'm sorry. My question i s , do you know j 

18 ; whether Mr . Bratcher has been out t o the w e l l s i t e s ? j 

19 A. I have no idea i f he has or not. Like I said, j 

20 I would not deal any more w i t h i t unless he asked me t o j 

. 21 , do any follow-up. I 

22 Q. Now, on E x h i b i t 4 are you dealing only w i t h j 

23 the four new wells t h a t notice was given i n August? 1 

24 A. Can you repeat t h a t , please? j 
i 

25 ; 
I 
1 

1 

Q. Does Exhibit 4, the pictures, do those \ 

1 
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1 p i c t u r e s deal w i t h only the four w e l l s t h a t were admitted 

2 or there's some confusion about whether notices of 

3 v i o l a t i o n s were a c t u a l l y given? 

4 A. E x h i b i t 4 has photos of 10 of the w e l l s . 

5 Q. Which of those w e l l s are the four f o r which 

6 there was no n o t i f i c a t i o n given e a r l i e r ? 

7 A. That would be Mosley Springs 32 State Com 2. 

8 Q. That's the l a s t w e l l ; r i g h t ? 

9 A. Yes. Diamond State Number 2. 

10 Q. That's the second w e l l , r i g h t , on page two? 

11 A. On page 2? Yes. The Red State Number 1. 

12 Q. I s i t Red Twelve State Number 1? 

13 A. No. Red State Number 1. 

14 Q. A l l r i g h t . Let me f i n d i t . 

15 MS. ALTOMARE: Both- of them. • ••• . 

16 Q. Red State Number 1 i s , I believe, on pages 9 

17 and 10; r i g h t ? 

18 A. I believe so. 

19 Q. I'm sorry. That would be pages 10 and 11; 

2 0 r i g h t ? 

21 A. Hang on. We don't have a mouse on our 

22 computer so -- okay. We're there. 

23 Q. What was the problem on t h i s well? 

24 A. I t was fresh contamination and c h l o r i d e . 

25 Q. Was the contamination i n your opinion greater 
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1 than f i v e barrels? 

2 A. Unknown. 

3 Q. Unknown f o r what reason? 

4 A. I can't estimate the amount. Looking at t h i s , 

5 I don't know i f i t ' s seeped i n or not. 

6 Q. What's the f o u r t h well? 

7 A. The f o u r t h well? 

8 Q. Yes. 

9 A. Is Red Twelve State 1. 

10 Q. What was the matter w i t h t h a t well? 

11 A. There was fr e s h hydrocarbon releases around 

12 the tank b a t t e r y area, miscellaneous junk throughout the 

13 l o c a t i o n . 

14 Q. Was t h a t greater than f i v e barrels? 

15 A. Unknown. i ; - /•. . b 

16 Q. I f you don't know, how do you know there was a 

17 v i o l a t i o n of the rule? 

18 A. Okay. When I see contamination, I j u s t w r i t e 

19 i t up. I t ' s up t o the operator t o t e l l the 

20 environmentalist i f i t was greater than or less than. 

21 Q. But you're t e l l i n g us t h a t you issued Letters 

22 of V i o l a t i o n , and I'm asking you, i s n ' t there some 

23 standard f o r issuance of a L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n ? 

24 A. The r u l e says th a t the operator i s t o report 

25 any release and t o clean i t up. 
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1 Q. What r u l e are you looking at? 

2 A. NMAC 19.5.2.8. 

3 Q. And that's what the r u l e says? I s t h a t what 

4 the r u l e says, Mr. Harvey? 

5 A. That r u l e j u s t o u t l i n e s the r e p o r t i n g 

6 requirements. However, OCD can req u i r e t h a t any release 

7 be reported or remediated. I'm sorry. 

8 Q. But i n order t o have a requirement of 

9 remediation, don't you have t o have some standard, f i r s t 

10 of a l l , upon which to weigh whether remediation i s 

11 necessary? 

12 A. That's up t o the environmental s p e c i a l i s t . 

13 Q. What's the d i f f e r e n c e between remediation and 

14 a cleanup? 

15 I A. I t ' s the same t h i n g . i J - P. JL ': t 

16 Q. You're sure? 

17 A. I assume so. I'm not the environmentalist. I 

18 don't make th a t judgment c a l l . 

19 MS. ALTOMARE: I'm going t o object at t h i s 

20 p o i n t . He's asking him to d i f f e r e n t i a t e between l e g a l 

21 nuances and tec h n i c a l nuances beyond the scope of h i s 

22 employment and his expertise. He's not being brought as 

23 an expert witness. He's only a f a c t witness. There w i l l 

24 be an expert witness presented next i n environmental 

25 engineering who can t e s t i f y about these t h i n g s . 
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1 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Harvey has t e s t i f i e d 

2 t h a t he has issued L e t t e r s of V i o l a t i o n . I'm simply 

3 asking what standard he uses. I t h i n k i t ' s a f a i r 

4 question. I t ' s not beyond h i s realm of ex p e r t i s e . 

5 MS. ALTOMARE: On t h a t basis, I ' d l i k e t o 

6 read Rule 19.15.2.8 i n t o the record, and from there I 

7 t h i n k my witness can proceed. 

8 MR. BROOKS: Well, I don't t h i n k the 

9 witness should be asked t o give opinions about l e g a l 

10 questions. I f he's j u s t asking on what basis he issued 

11 the notice of v i o l a t i o n , I t h i n k t h a t ' s an acceptable 

12 question. 

13 Would you l i k e t o r e s t a t e your question? 

14 MS. ALTOMARE: I would simply ask t h a t the 

15 two rules upon which our application was based and upon \ i 

16 which he's operating, which i s 29.6 and 2.8 be read i n t o 

17 the record p r i o r t o him answering t h i s question, because 

18 I t h i n k t h a t he's got him a l i t t l e b i t f l u s t e r e d and I 

19 t h i n k t h a t he has --

2 0 MR. PADILLA: The ru l e s are the r u l e s . I 

21 don't t h i n k t h a t we need to read the r u l e i n t o the 

22 record. I'm simply asking Mr. Harvey i f he knows. I f he 

23 doesn't know --he said, " I assume," so I ' l l accept t h a t . 

24 MS. ALTOMARE: Then I would ask f o r a 

25 recess t o be able t o confirm w i t h my witness, since I'm 
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1 at a b i t of a disadvantage because he's appearing 

2 t e l e p h o n i c a l l y , and I t h i n k he's a l i t t l e b i t f l u s t e r e d . 

3 MR. BROOKS: I'm going t o recommend tha t 

4 the o b j e c t i o n be overruled and that the witness -- and 

5 th a t Mr. P a d i l l a be requested t o r e s t a t e h i s question so 

6 the witness can be clear e x a c t l y what he's asking the 

7 witness. 

8 MR. EZEANYIM: Objection overruled. You 

9 may r e s t a t e . And maybe we take a minute break. 

10 MR. BROOKS: That's f i n e . We'll take a 

11 break. 

12 MR. EZEANYIM: When we r e t u r n from break, 

13 you can r e s t a t e your question. 

14 MR. PADILLA: A l l r i g h t . 

15 (A recess was l taken.) ; 

16 MR. EZEANYIM: We'll go back on the record 

17 and continue the case. Counselor, I remind you t h a t the 

18 witness i s a f a c t witness, not a t e c h n i c a l witness, so 

19 rephrase your questions -- your l a s t question t o the f a c t 

20 witness. 

21 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, during the 

22 break I understand t h a t Mr. Harvey, perhaps, i s not aware 

23 of the r u l e s , and my questions -- I t h i n k he's answered 

24 my questions w i t h regard t o volumes and that he di d n ' t 

25 know what the volumes were, and so I don't have any 
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1 f u r t h e r questions. 

2 MR. EZEANYIM: No f u r t h e r questions? 

3 Okay. Redirect? 

4 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

5 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

6 Q. I j u s t want t o c l a r i f y , I guess, t h a t , Mr. 

7 Harvey, when you're out i n the f i e l d and looking at 

8 s i t e s , you're not looking s p e c i f i c a l l y f o r c e r t a i n 

9 volumes of contamination or releases; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

10 A. No, I'm not. And I cannot, you know, 

11 guesstimate, e s p e c i a l l y when there's h i s t o r i c a l 

12 contamination and fres h contamination. There's no way t o 

13 p r e d i c t how much was released or how deep i t went. 

14 That's got t o be up t o the environmentalist i n doing 

15 d e l i n e a t i o n and tha t type of s t u f f , c••. • ' •• . a::

 1 i. 

16 Q. One of the duties of the O i l Conservation 

17 D i v i s i o n i s t o pr o t e c t human h e a l t h and the environment; 

18 i s tha t correct? 

19 A. Yes. Especially, i n a few of these p i c t u r e s , 

20 you can see where the l i v e s t o c k has a c t u a l l y walked 

21 through the fres h release. 

22 Q. Under Rule 2.8, any amount of gas or o i l being 

23 allowed to escape a n a t u r a l r e s e r v o i r or other holding 

24 tanker container i s a v i o l a t i o n ? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 MS. ALTOMARE: That's a l l I have. 

2 MR. EZEANYIM: Mr. Padilla? 

3 RECROSS EXAMINATION 

4 BY MR. PADILLA: 

5 Q. Let me ask, i n l i g h t of th a t question, Mr. 

6 Harvey, d i d you have a chance t o review the r u l e during 

7 the break? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. And what does the r u l e require i n terms of --

10 f o r r e q u i r i n g a submittal of a C-141? 

11 A. The submittal of a C-141 i s anything over f i v e 

12 b a r r e l s . 

13 Q. And i t ' s your testimony t h a t you don't know 

14 whether f i v e b a r r e l s was a c t u a l l y discharged on any of 

i 15 these w e l l s ; correct? i J . . c> ••• •-.. , .-

16 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

17 MR. PADILLA: No f u r t h e r questions. 

18 MR. EZEANYIM: Ms. Altomare? 

19 MS. ALTOMARE: Just one l a s t question. 

2 0 FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

21 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

22 Q. A C-141 also includes r e p o r t i n g of major 

23 releases which includes anything t h a t would be considered 

24 s i g n i f i c a n t damage t o property or p o t e n t i a l s i g n i f i c a n t 

25 harm t o human health; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 
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1 A. Correct. 

2 Q. And those, l i k e w i s e , need t o be reported on a 

3 C-141? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 MS. ALTOMARE: Thank you. 

6 MR. EZEANYIM: Any f u r t h e r questions? 

7 FURTHER RECROSS EXAMINATION 

8 BY MR. PADILLA: 

9 Q. Mr. Harvey, are there any fr e s h water sources 

10 i n that area i n any of the area of the wells? 

11 A. I do not know. 

12 MR. PADILLA: No f u r t h e r questions. 

13 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. 

. 14 MR. BROOKS: I haviei no questions. i»m. • 

^ 15 i •••'-•!'#*. EZEANYIM: Neb 3q7u est ions .' You may KfalJE 

16 your next witness. 

17 MS. ALTOMARE: Did I already move f o r the 

18 admission -- yeah, I d i d . At t h i s time, I'd c a l l Mike 

19 Bratcher. 

2 0 MICHAEL BRATCHER 

21 Having been f i r s t duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

22 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

23 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

24 Q. Mr. Bratcher, can you state your f u l l name f o r 

25 the record, please. 
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1 A. Michael L. Bratcher. 

2 Q. And what i s your p o s i t i o n w i t h the O i l 

3 Conservation Division? 

4 A. 11m an environmental s p e c i a l i s t , o p e r a t i o n a l . 

5 Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y been q u a l i f i e d as an 

6 expert witness i n a proceeding w i t h the O i l Conservation 

7 D i v i s i o n or Commission? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 MS. ALTOMARE: I'd l i k e t o present Mr. 

10 Bratcher as an expert i n the area of environmental 

11 engineering i n h i s r o l e as an environmental s p e c i a l i s t 

12 w i t h the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

13 MR. EZEANYIM: Mr. Bratcher i s so 

14 q u a l i f i e d . : ... 

15 Q. (By Ms. Altomare) Mr.; Bratcher;: at what point • 

16 d i d you become involved i n the matter i n v o l v i n g the 11 

17 s i t e s at issue i n t h i s case? 

18 A. I t would have been when I received the C-141s 

19 from the seven s i t e s . 

20 Q. That was on May 1st, 2009; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. And you received C-141s f o r the Red Twelve 

23 State Number 2, API 30-015-24966; the Levers Federal 007, 

24 API 30-015-25091; The Levers 3Y, API 30-015-02787; the 

25 Red Twelve Federal 001, API 30-015-25058; the Cave State 
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1 Number 4, API 30-015-24966; the Red Twelve State Number 

2 3, API 30-015-24989; and the Red Twelve State Number 4, 

3 30-015-24991; i s tha t r i g h t ? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. Okay. And those are the w e l l s t h a t we are 

6 c e r t a i n a L e t t e r of V i o l a t i o n d i d , i n f a c t , get issued; 

7 i s tha t correct? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. We're c e r t a i n of t h i s i n p a r t because Marks & 

10 Garner d i d , i n f a c t , submit the C-141s i n response? 

11 A. Correct. 

12 Q. What d i d you do i n response t o r e c e i v i n g the 

13 C-141S? 

14 A. On a l e t t e r dated 5/14, I sent a l e t t e r 

15 requesting a c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n 'Wdrkplan proposal ."to be " • 

16 submitted t o the OCD not l a t e r than 6/15/09. 

17 Q. I'd l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t 

18 Number 6, and the f i r s t document included i n t h i s packet, 

19 i s t h i s the document -- the l e t t e r dated May 14th, 2009, 

20 tha t you're r e f e r r i n g to? 

21 A. Let me b r i n g t h a t up r i g h t quick. 

22 Q. Let us know when you have i t . 

23 A. Okay. Yes, that's the l e t t e r . 

24 Q. Okay. And at the top of the l e t t e r are the 

25 seven wells t h a t I j u s t read i n t o the record? 
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1 A. Correct. 

2 Q. And t o the r i g h t of each i s a 2RP number. Can 

3 you describe f o r the record what t h a t number represents? 

4 A. I t ' s an a d m i n i s t r a t i v e permit order number 

5 t h a t OCD assigns t o each remediation plan. 

6 Q. So each i n d i v i d u a l w e l l was assigned a 

7 separate remediation plan number f o r f u r t h e r 

8 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e processing? 

9 A. Correct. 

10 Q. Okay. And what d i d you i n d i c a t e i n t h i s 

11 l e t t e r t o Mr. Welborn on May 14th, 2009? 

12 A. The l e t t e r states t h a t we received the C-141s. 

13 We requested a work plan, a c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n work plan, 

14 be submitted t o the OCD no l a t e r than June 15th. The 

15 l e t t e r goes on t o o u t l i n e some o f the irequirementsrthat c • ! 

16 OCD requires on these work plans and gives d i r e c t i v e s on 

17 how t o access a p u b l i c a t i o n on OCD's Website t h a t s p e l l s 

18 out what the OCD looks f o r i n these remediation work 

19 plans, et cetera. 

20 Q. So t h i s l e t t e r b a s i c a l l y gave Marks & Garner 

21 the s p e c i f i c i n s t r u c t i o n s f o r what was required f o r the 

22 remediation work plans f o r each of these wells? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. I f you would read i n t o the record the 

25 i n s t r u c t i o n a l paragraph beginning, "The work plans are," 
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1 at the middle of the page. 

2 A. Okay. The work plans are t o o u t l i n e steps 

3 proposed t o clean up, remediate and/or haul o f f j 

4 contaminated materials t h a t may be present at these 

5 s i t e s . The work plans are t o be formulated based on 

6 v e r t i c a l and h o r i z o n t a l d e l i n e a t i o n of contaminants, s i t e 

7 ranking and OCD rul e s and guide l i n e s . Work plan 

8 approvals may be subject t o l i k e approval by Bureau of j 

9 Land Management (BLM) i n some instances." j 

10 Q. Okay. And below th a t you provided several 

11 d i f f e r e n t l i n k s i t appears. Did you provide t h i s t o Mr. j 

12 Welborn e l e c t r o n i c a l l y , t h i s l e t t e r ? j 

13 A. Yes, I believe so. j 

14 Q. So you provided him w i t h a l i n k t o the I 

15 Website, and then i t looks l i k e i you provided himr.'.with i. ; '!. j 

16 l i n k s t o the "Environmental Handbook," "Guidelines," and 1 

17 then a "Remediation of Leaks, S p i l l s and Releases" 

18 publ i c a t i o n ? j 

19 A. Yes. 

2 0 Q. At any point d i d Mr. Welborn contact you with j 

21 questions regarding the i n s t r u c t i o n s contained i n t h i s ! 

2 2 document? 

2 3 A. No. j 

24 Q. What was the next contact t h a t you received j 

25 from Marks & Garner or Mr. Welborn? 
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1 A. On June 12th, '09 I got a phone c a l l from Mr. 

2 Welborn requesting the extension t o June 19th t o submit 

3 the c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n work plan. 

4 Q. How d i d you respond? 

5 A. I sent an email approving t h a t extension 

6 request. 

7 Q. Okay. I f y o u ' l l t u r n t o -- I believe i t ' s the 

8 t h i r d page of the e x h i b i t . There's an email dated 

9 Friday, June 12th, 2009. I s t h i s the email confirming 

10 the extension t h a t you're r e f e r r i n g to? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. This confirms t h a t an extension i s approved t o 

13 June 19, 2009, and you l i s t e d again the seven wells? 

14 A. Correct. 

15 Q. I d i d skip over one p o r t i o n of the e x h i b i t . 

16 What i s the page before that? I f you could i d e n t i f y what 

17 tha t i s f o r the record. 

18 A. That would be the C-141 submitted f o r the Red 

19 Twelve State Number 4. 

20 Q. I s t h i s representative of what the C-141s 

21 looked l i k e f o r the other s i x w e l l s , as well? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. What was the next contact t h a t you received 

24 from Marks & Garner or anyone on behalf of Marks & 

25 Garner? 
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1 A. 6/18/09, I received an email from Dale 

2 L i t t l e j o h n , who's a representative of R.T. Hicks 

3 Consultants, and he i n d i c a t e d t h a t p r e l i m i n a r y 

4 i n v e s t i g a t i o n of Marks & Garner s i t e s would commence on 

5 Monday, June 22nd, 2009. 

6 Q. The next item i n the packet, which i s d i r e c t l y 

7 next t o the email we j u s t referenced, i s an email dated 

8 June 18th from Dale L i t t l e j o h n . Is t h i s the email you're 

9 r e f e r r i n g t o i n E x h i b i t 6? Do you see where I'm 

10 r e f e r r i n g to? 

11 A. Well, I don't a c t u a l l y see t h a t email i n here. 

12 Q. I t ' s a c t u a l l y on the same page as the email 

13 from you t o Mr. Welborn, I t h i n k , or i t might be the next 

14 page on your screen, depending on how you're b r i n g i n g i t 

15 up. I L L: 

16 A. Well, I see the -- the order I have i t i n i s 

17 the extension approval, and the next one i s an email from 

18 Dale L i t t l e j o h n . 

19 Q. That's what I'm r e f e r r i n g t o . 

20 A. This one says, "Please f i n d the attached work 

21 plan as we discussed on the phone." 

22 Q. Okay. I apologize. You're r i g h t . I didn't 

23 include t h a t . 

24 A. There was an email from Mr. L i t t l e j o h n on 6/18 

25 i n d i c a t i n g t h a t t h e i r i n v e s t i g a t i o n would commence on 
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1 Monday, June 22nd, '09. 

2 Q. You're r i g h t . That's my mistake. Okay. So 

3 the p r e l i m i n a r y i n v e s t i g a t i o n was due t o s t a r t on June 

4 22nd, 2009, so that w i l l be three days a f t e r the June 

5 19th deadline f o r the ac t u a l submission of a completed 

6 plan. At any point was another extension request 

7 submitted t o your o f f i c e ? 

8 A. No. 

9 Q. Okay. Do you r e c a l l working w i t h the l e g a l 

10 d i v i s i o n regarding the issuance of the Notice of 

11 V i o l a t i o n and In t e n t t o Proceed t o Hearing t h a t was 

12 issued August 5th, 2009? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. So you were aware that., .that was being -issued 

15 p u t t i n g Marks & Garner and Mr. Welborn on n o t i c e t h a t a l l ' ! 

16 11 s i t e s were i n v i o l a t i o n and t h a t t o date we had not 

17 received a s u f f i c i e n t and complete c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n work 

18 plan? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. And that document a c t u a l l y d i d f u l l y address 

21 a l l 11 w e l l s i t e s -- t o the best of your knowledge, i t 

22 s a t i s f a c t o r i l y addressed a l l the compliance issues up to 

23 t h a t p o i n t i n time? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. To your knowledge were any a d d i t i o n a l C-141s 
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1 received from Marks & Garner i n response t o t h a t n o t i c e 

2 of v i o l a t i o n f o r those a d d i t i o n a l four w e l l s i t e s ? 

3 A. There were not. 

4 Q. At t h a t time of the issuance of t h a t August 

5 5th noti c e of v i o l a t i o n , had anything been received from 

6 Marks & Garner or R.T. Hicks Consultants t h a t met w i t h 

7 OCD1s requirements f o r the remediation work plan? 

8 A. No. 

9 Q. What d i d you receive from R.T. Hicks on behalf 

10 of Marks & Garner on August 12th, 2009? 

11 A. That document contained some of the r e s u l t s of 

12 the p r e l i m i n a r y i n v e s t i g a t i o n . I t gave a proposal 

13 b a s i c a l l y t o excavate the mat e r i a l s , blend them, use them 

14 f o r berms and s t o c k p i l e the remaining contaminated 

15 materials o n - s i t e f o r f u t u r e use.-. n---f • i t<— 

16 Q. Did t h i s document meet the c r i t e r i a t h a t was 

17 set out i n the i n i t i a l i n s t r u c t i o n s i n the May 14th, 2009 

18 l e t t e r issued t o Marks & Garner? 

19 A. No. 

2 0 Q. Why not? 

21 A. We had asked f o r -- s p e c i f i c a l l y i n the l e t t e r 

22 we asked f o r the v e r t i c a l / h o r i z o n t a l d e l i n e a t i o n of 

23 contaminants, which wasn't provided, and the s i t e ranking 

24 wasn't provided, so j u s t lacking some of the s p e c i f i c s 

2 5 th a t we use t o make a determination on what would be 
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1 required on cleanup. 

2 Q. What d i d you do i n response t o the August 

3 12th, 2009 submission from Mr. Hicks on behalf of Marks & 

4 Garner? 

5 A. On August 20th, '09, I sent out a l e t t e r 

6 denying t h a t proposal and l i s t i n g some of the reasons 

7 t h a t t h a t proposal was denied. 

8 Q. I s that the l a s t document included i n E x h i b i t 

9 Number 6? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. So t h i s document sets out the d e n i a l and basis 

12 f o r your denial of th a t proposal? 

13 A. Correct. 

14 Q. And i f you could review t h i s document, 

15 summarizing f o r the Examiners t h e c r i t i c a l reasons^ why - : 

16 t h a t proposal was denied. I t h i n k you spoke a l i t t l e b i t 

17 about the d e l i n e a t i o n issue. 

18 A. Right. They had done some a d d i t i o n a l 

19 sampling. The samples weren't r e a l l y d e l i n e a t i o n 

20 samples. They j u s t confirmed t h a t there i s some 

21 contamination out there. I t d i d n ' t provide a s i t e 

22 ranking. The burden i s on the operator t o provide us 

23 w i t h groundwater data, s p e c i f i c s on distance t o any wells 

24 t h a t may be i n the area, any surface water bodies or 

25 draws or things l i k e t h a t . I t j u s t d i d n ' t give enough 
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1 i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t we'd l i k e t o see on our remediation work 

2 plan. 

3 Q. What new deadline was set f o r submission of a 

4 revised work plan? 

5 A. I believe u n t i l September 10th of '09. 

6 Q. Did you receive any feedback regarding the 

7 August 19th or 20th l e t t e r t o Mr. Welborn denying t h a t 

8 proposal p r i o r t o re c e i v i n g an a d d i t i o n a l follow-up 

9 submission from Mr. Hicks? 

10 A. I believe the only t h i n g was an email from Mr. 

11 Hicks on September 4th, which, you know, b a s i c a l l y he 

12 acknowledged r e c e i p t of the denial of t h a t proposal. 

13 Q. And i n t h a t email t o Mr. Sanchez, you were 

14 copied i n t h a t email? 

15 A. Correct. Right. . I • i L ... t 

16 Q. So he acknowledged the r e c e i p t of the den i a l , 

17 and he also noted th a t i t was w e l l researched and 

18 h e l p f u l ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

19 A. Timely, w e l l researched and h e l p f u l . Correct. 

20 Q. Did you receive another submission from R.T. 

21 Hicks Consultants? 

22 A. Yes, on September 10th. 

23 Q. Was t h a t submission adequate? 

24 A. No. I t once again f e l l short of the 

25 requirements of the d e l i n e a t i o n contaminants at the 
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1 s i t e s . They d i d provide i n t h i s document some p r e t t y 

2 d e t a i l e d groundwater data f o r t h a t area. There's a s i t e 

3 t h a t ' s c a l l e d Loco H i l l s Gas Storage F a c i l i t y which i s i n 

4 close p r o x i m i t y t o the wells i n question here. There has 

5 been confirmed groundwater impact at t h a t s i t e , so there 

6 i s q u i t e a b i t of documentation on the groundwater i n 

7 t h a t area. Some of t h a t was provided. But once again, 

8 there was no d e l i n e a t i o n v e r t i c a l and h o r i z o n t a l of the 

9 contaminants on the s i t e s i n question. 

10 Q. I n f a c t , they were proposing f u r t h e r t e s t i n g 

11 and d e l i n e a t i o n and p u t t i n g i t o f f u n t i l at l e a s t l a t e 

12 October; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

13 A. Correct. Yeah. They t a l k e d about not having 

14 the equipment a v a i l a b l e t o do d e l i n e a t i o n u n t i l l a t e 

15 October, and then p r o j e c t e d t h a t -they Cwould have .a 1. r: 

16 remediation plan by the end of 2009. 

17 Q. So i n summary, they were not planning on 

18 having a remediation plan u n t i l the end of 2009, when 

19 i n i t i a l l y they were supposed t o have one back i n June? 

20 A. Correct. 

21 Q. So the end r e s u l t i s t h a t they g e n e r a l l y 

22 f a i l e d t o provide a proposal f o r remediation of 

23 contaminants at the s i t e s as had been the O i l 
24 Conservation Div i s i o n ' s o r i g i n a l request? 

25 A. Yes 
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1 Q. Despite the f a c t t h a t we had given them a very 

2 h e l p f u l and w e l l researched updated i n s t r u c t i o n i n 

3 August, i n your l e t t e r denying the most recent proposal? 

4 A. Correct. 

5 Q. I n response t o the September 10th, 2009 

6 submission t h a t was again not s u f f i c i e n t , we went ahead 

7 and f i l e d an a p p l i c a t i o n f o r hearing; i s tha t r i g h t ? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. Which i s what we i n d i c a t e d we would be doing 

10 i n the Notice of V i o l a t i o n and I n t e n t t o Proceed t o 

11 Hearing t h a t we sent out t o Marks & Garner back i n 

12 August? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. That a p p l i c a t i o n f o r hearing, again, set out 

15 a l l of the compliance issues t h a t were ongoing w i t h . -• 

16 regard t o Marks & Garner? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. As t o a l l 11 s i t e s , i n c l u d i n g the four 

19 a d d i t i o n a l s i t e s t h a t we s t i l l have not received the 

20 C-141S for? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. To date, t o your knowledge, have we received 

23 any a d d i t i o n a l C-141s f o r those four sites? 

24 A. We have not. 

25 Q. Have we r e c e i v e d any a d d i t i o n a l submiss ions 

PAUL RACA P R O F E S S I O N A L C O U R T R F P O R T F R S 



Page 79 

1 f o r proposed remediation plans f o r the 11 si t e s ? 

2 A. We have not. 

3 Q. You received an October 19th, 2009 email from 

4 Mr. Hicks; i s t h a t correct? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. What was the purpose of t h a t email? 

7 A. Mr. Hicks i n d i c a t e d t h a t Mr. Welborn had been 

8 out-of-pocket and i n the h o s p i t a l , and he requested a 

9 30-day extension t o conduct a d d i t i o n a l i n v e s t i g a t i o n s as 

10 proposed i n t h e i r previous communications. 

11 Q. However, there were no deadlines at t h a t time 

12 t o extend t h a t hadn't already been v i o l a t e d by Marks & 

13 Garner; i s tha t r i g h t ? 

14 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

15 Q. So at tha t p o i n t i n time, the matter hade i. . 

16 already been r e f e r r e d t o a d m i n i s t r a t i v e process and l e g a l 

17 d i v i s i o n ; correct? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 MS. ALTOMARE: I don't t h i n k I have any 

20 more questions f o r t h i s witness. At t h i s time I move f o r 

21 the admission of E x h i b i t 6. 

2 2 MR. PADILLA: No o b j e c t i o n . 

23 MR. EZEANYIM: E x h i b i t 6 w i l l be admitted. 

24 Mr. P a d i l l a , go ahead. 

25 (Exhibit 6 was admitted.) 
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1 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. PADILLA: 

3 Q. Mr. Bratcher, can you hear me? 

4 A. Yes, s i r . 

5 Q. Mr. Bratcher, what has been your working 

6 r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h R.T. Hicks Consultants? 

7 A. I've had a good r e l a t i o n s h i p . I haven't had a 

8 whole l o t of dealings w i t h Mr. Hicks, but what I've had 

9 i n the past has been okay. 

10 Q. Did you recommend t h a t t h i s case be brought t o 

11 hearing? 

12 A. No, I don't t h i n k I recommended i t . That's up 

13 t o l e g a l whether they take i t up t o hearing or not. 

14 Q. But you never sent a memo or something else 

15 saying, you know, "These guys are not ̂ complying," K>r, ; 

16 "I'm not s a t i f i e d w i t h what they're doing out there, so 

17 l e t ' s take i t t o hearing"? 

18 A. There would have been some correspondence 

19 between myself and l e g a l , but I don't t h i n k t h a t I 

20 i n i t i a t e d i t . I don't r e c a l l , t o t e l l you the t r u t h , who 

21 i n i t i a t e d i t . We t y p i c a l l y --we set deadlines f o r what 

22 we want here, and i f the deadline i s n ' t met then i t goes 

2 3 t o the l e g a l department, and then they make the 

24 determination i f they want t o pursue i t or what they want 

2 5 t o do. 
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1 Q. As I understand your testimony, you were 

2 working a l l r i g h t w i t h R.T. Hicks and Mr. Welborn t o t r y 

3 and resolve t h i s problem; r i g h t ? 

4 A. So f a r , a l l I've gone o f f of, i s what's been 

5 submitted. There was never r e a l l y any correspondence, 

6 other than what we've discussed here. And the plans t h a t 

7 have been submitted i s the only contact I've had w i t h 

8 Hicks Consultants. 

9 Q. Did you respond i n w r i t i n g or i n any other 

10 manner t o the September 10th subm i t t a l by R.T. Hicks? 

11 A. No, I have not. 

12 Q. Why i s that? 

13 A. Because the matter had been turned over t o 

14 l e g a l , and we're where we're at r i g h t now. 

15 Q. But you didn't t u r n i t over t o l e g a l ; .right? 

16 A. You're kind of g e t t i n g i n t o semantics here. 

17 Like I said, once they miss a deadline then i t goes to 

18 l e g a l and l e g a l decides whether they want t o pursue i t or 

19 not. 

20 Q. Let me t a l k about deadlines then. They met 

21 the September 10th deadline t h a t you made; r i g h t ? 

22 A. They submitted a proposal t o the September 

23 10th deadline, but, I mean, i t ' s kind of moot because 

24 they already missed the f i r s t deadline. 

25 Q. Didn't you give them p r i o r extensions of time? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. You granted the extension t o June 19th; r i g h t ? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. And t h a t deadline was met; r i g h t ? 

5 A. A su b m i t t a l was received by tha t deadline, but 

6 i t wasn't what we were asking f o r . 

7 Q. You came back and you communicated t o them 

8 what you wanted and you e s s e n t i a l l y said you wanted more 

9 s p e c i f i c i t y ; r i g h t ? 

10 A. Correct. 

11 Q. And September 10th, you got more s p e c i f i c i t y ; 

12 r i g h t ? 

13 A. Correct. 

14 Q. And you have not t o l d Mr. Welborn or R.T. 

15 Hicks Consultants what the problem was w i t h the September/ 

16 10th s u b m i t t a l ; r i g h t ? 

17 A. Correct. 

18 Q. Since you received the September 10th, 2009 

19 su b m i t t a l , have you had a chance t o review the submittal 

2 0 and o u t l i n e any s p e c i f i c requirements t h a t you may have 

21 from an environmental basis? 

22 A. I have reviewed i t . Yes, I have. 

23 Q. And have you noted t h a t i n the form of w r i t i n g 

24 or anything t o the Santa Fe o f f i c e of the OCD? 

25 A. No. I don't t h i n k there's been anything 
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1 submitted i n w r i t i n g . The question was posed t o me, d i d 

2 i t meet the requirements, and my answer was no, because 

3 i t doesn't. 

4 Q. Let's t a l k about your requirements. What do 

5 you r e a l l y want i n terms of the requirements th a t you're 

6 t a l k i n g about? 

7 A. Okay. That goes back t o my o r i g i n a l request 

8 l e t t e r dated May 14th. We need a v e r t i c a l and h o r i z o n t a l 

9 d e l i n e a t i o n . I n other words, t e l l me the extent of the 

10 contamination, how f a r does i t go l a t e r a l , how f a r does 

11 i t go v e r t i c a l . We need t o assign ranking, which 

12 includes depth of groundwater, distance t o the nearest 

13 surface water body and distance t o the nearest water 

14 source. 

15 Q. I n t h i s area are you.'familiar w i t h a j . i: •• 

16 g e o l o g i c a l feature c a l l e d the red beds? 

17 A. Somewhat. I'm not a geologist, though. 

18 Q. I understand you're not a geol o g i s t , but 

19 you're f a m i l i a r w i t h what the red beds are; r i g h t ? 

2 0 A. Somewhat. 

21 Q. And what do you know about the red beds? 

2 2 MS. ALTOMARE: Objection. That's kind of 

23 an open-ended question. 

24 A. The red beds i s a clay-type m a t e r i a l . 

25 MS. ALTOMARE: Objection. Can you ask a 
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1 more s p e c i f i c question? 

2 Q. You j u s t said they were a clay-type material,-

3 r i g h t ? 

4 A. That's my perception. Once again, you're k i n d 

5 of g e t t i n g out of my realm here. I'm not a g e o l o g i s t . 

6 Q. Have you conducted a study as t o whether there 

7 are any fr e s h water sources out there? 

8 A. Just t o the extent t h a t would be applicab l e t o 

9 the su b m i t t a l . I t was on September 10th. The ground 

10 water i s not the only t h i n g we look a t , though, when we 

11 look at these sources. 

12 Q. Do you know whether any f r e s h waters have been 

13 contaminated by contaminants from any of the we l l s under 

14 consideration here today? 

15 A. No, s i r . We don't know t h a t because there 

16 hasn't been a d e l i n e a t i o n performed. That's one of the 

17 reasons f o r performing a d e l i n e a t i o n , t o determine 

18 whether or not groundwater has been a f a c t o r . 

19 Q. I n any of your correspondence t o Marks & 

20 Garner or R.T. Hicks Consultants, have you ever required 

21 any information on chlorides? 

22 A. I don't t h i n k I've s p e c i f i c a l l y asked f o r 

23 anything on c h l o r i d e contamination, other than j u s t to 

24 delineate and i d e n t i f y any contaminants t h a t may be out 

25 there. 
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1 Q. I s the submi t t a l or the requirement f o r 

2 a d d i t i o n a l i n v e s t i g a t i o n as proposed by R.T. Hicks 

3 Consultants i n t h e i r September 10th s u b m i t t a l , i s t h a t 

4 reasonable? 

5 A. Could you repeat t h a t , please? 

6 Q. Their plan, t h e i r plan t o i n v e s t i g a t e f u r t h e r , 

7 i s t h a t reasonable, on the September 10th proposal? 

8 A. Well, i t ' s reasonable i n t h a t t h a t ' s what we 

9 asked f o r i n the f i r s t place. 

10 Q. Now, today, the purpose of t h i s hearing i s t o 

11 ask f o r a date c e r t a i n and t o comply, what i s your 

12 opinion as t o what a date c e r t a i n should be i n view of 

13 t h a t proposal? 

14 A. Okay. Would you ask t h a t again, please? 

15 Q. Well, as I understand jthe c a l l of this- case i s 

16 t o ask f o r a date c e r t a i n t o complete the analysis as to 

17 whether or not there's contamination. You've been 

18 t a l k i n g about the v e r t i c a l and h o r i z o n t a l extent of any 

19 contamination, and so I'm asking you whether the proposal 

20 i s reasonable. And, secondly -- and I t h i n k you've 

21 answered t h a t , t h a t i t ' s a reasonable plan, but the 

22 second o b j e c t i v e of t h i s hearing -- or the o b j e c t i v e of 

23 t h i s hearing i s f o r a date c e r t a i n , and I'm asking you 

24 what your opinion should be i n view of the plan submitted 

25 by R.T. Hicks Consultants, what that date c e r t a i n should 
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1 be. 

2 A. Well, sometimes i t ' s r e a l l y hard t o say, you 

3 know, e s p e c i a l l y when there's t h i s many s i t e s involved. 

4 Say, f o r instance, when t h i s a l l f i r s t came t o l i g h t , i f 

5 Marks & Garner had moved a r i g out there t o do the 

6 d e l i n e a t i o n or whatever i t takes t o do the d e l i n e a t i o n , 

7 t y p i c a l l y as long as an operator i s moving forward wi t h 

8 a c t u a l l y doing what we requested, w e ' l l work w i t h them on 

9 i t . For a date c e r t a i n , you know, i t ' s hard t o p i n p o i n t 

10 i t w i t h 11 d i f f e r e n t s i t e s t h a t ' s involved here. 

11 Q. Right now the request i n t h i s hearing i s f o r a 

12 date c e r t a i n , and I'm asking you, are the proposals 

13 submitted by R.T. Hicks reasonable i n l i g h t of t i m i n g 

14 now? I mean, we're not talking about the past. We're • 

15 here at a hearing and I'm asking you -:- there -was some'; ;? 

16 testimony here about going i n t o January of next year, and 

17 i n view of what we're arguing about here, i s t h a t 

18 reasonable? 

19 A. To allow them to have a work plan by January? 

20 I s t h a t the question? 

21 Q. No. To complete t h e i r i n v e s t i g a t i o n and give 

22 you the -- you're saying they have t o move a r i g i n and 

23 do some f u r t h e r i n v e s t i g a t i o n as t o the v e r t i c a l and 

24 h o r i z o n t a l extent. I'm asking you, i s December and 

25 January unreasonable, given the number of w e l l s i t e s t h a t 
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1 have t o be investigated? 

2 A. Well, i f you're asking f o r a date from here 

3 forward, you know, my question would be, when are they 

4 going t o s t a r t ? 

5 Q. Let's j u s t say they have a cont r a c t o r , which I 

6 understand they have a contractor t h a t can s t a r t the 

7 f i r s t week of December and d r i l l on a l l these l o c a t i o n s 

8 to determine what the v e r t i c a l and h o r i z o n t a l extent of 

9 any contamination may be. So I'm asking you, i s the 

10 proposal as o u t l i n e d i n the September s u b m i t t a l 

11 reasonable? 

12 A. Okay. I would t h i n k t h a t 3 0 t o 60 days would 

13 be a reasonable amount of time to do an a c t i v e 

14 d e l i n e a t i o n on 11 s i t e s . 

15 Q. That assumes t h a t things are under c o n t r a c t 

16 and ready t o go; r i g h t ? Everybody can --

17 A. Correct. I'm saying 30 t o 60 days from the 

18 date of the actual s t a r t . 

19 Q. Should i t be -- i s n ' t t h a t what R.T. Hicks 

20 asked f o r i n September? 

21 A. I n the September 10th submittal? 

22 Q. Yes. 

23 A. I believe so. But we're kind of dealing wi t h 

24 a f t e r the f a c t on t h i s September 10th. The o r i g i n a l 

25 deadline was June 15th. I t was granted June 19th. 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
83bc961a-61d8-434a-86d5-ebdc73f29cc2 



Page 88 
1 Q. Mr. Bratcher, I'm not t r y i n g t o argue w i t h 

2 you. I'm t a l k i n g about -- we're here today. One of the 

3 things OCD wants i s a date c e r t a i n . Your testimony has 

4 been t h a t you worked w i t h these guys f a i r l y w e l l . You 

5 didn't ask f o r t h i s hearing, and so you're the guy at the 

6 wheel down there i n the d i s t r i c t , as f a r as I can t e l l , 

7 and I want your opinion as t o whether or not t h e i r 

8 proposal i s reasonable or not. And from your testimony, 

9 I t h i n k you're saying i t ' s reasonable. Am I r i g h t or 

10 wrong? 

11 A. The proposal t o provide the d e l i n e a t i o n may be 

12 reasonable, but the f a c t s t i l l remains t h a t the o r i g i n a l 

13 deadlines were missed. I t ' s possible t h a t i f they may 

14 have requested an extension a f t e r t h a t , we may have 

15 looked at t h a t , but the f a c t i s i there was no -•request. i So t i ­

16 the June 19th deadline was the drop-dead deadline f o r 

17 submittal of a remediation work plan. 

18 Q. But as I understand, you may have a d i f f e r e n c e 

19 of opinion as t o whether or not a plan i s adequate or 

20 not, but those plans were submitted i n accordance w i t h 

21 a l l the deadlines; r i g h t ? 

22 A. The o r i g i n a l one was, yes. Well, yeah, they 

23 were both submitted. That's c o r r e c t . Yes. 

24 Q. The September 10th was submitted on time; 

25 r i g h t ? 
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1 A. Correct. But i t wasn't what we were asking 

2 f o r . 

3 Q. I f 30 t o 60 days i s reasonable, going back t o 

4 the June deadlines, t h a t deadline was unreasonable; 

5 r i g h t ? How much time d i d you give them back then? 

6 A. The date of my l e t t e r was May 14th. I give 3 0 

7 days from the date of the l e t t e r . 

8 Q. Was t h a t f o r a plan or was t h a t t o complete 

9 the remediation and everything? 

10 A. That was -- I was requesting a c o r r e c t i v e 

11 a c t i o n work plan proposal. 

12 Q. What1 i s i t now t h a t you t h i n k i s wrong w i t h 

13 the September 10th plan? 

14 A. There's no d e l i n e a t i o n of contaminants. 

15 Q. I understand t h a t , but- t h a t has ;to be ]d r . i l l e d r? 

16 and determined; r i g h t ? 

17 A. Correct. 

18 Q. What we're t a l k i n g about i s the work t h a t 

19 needs t o be done out i n the f i e l d t o determine the 

20 d e l i n e a t i o n ; correct? 

21 A. Yes. And t h a t work should have a c t u a l l y 

22 s t a r t e d when they got the l e t t e r . 

23 Q. But you wanted the plan, and then you r e j e c t e d 

24 the f i r s t plan, and then you extended the time f o r the 

25 plan t o September 10th at some p o i n t ; r i g h t ? 
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1 A. Correct. 

2 Q. Mr. Bratcher, have you y o u r s e l f been out there 

3 at the w e l l sites? 

4 A. I have not. 

5 Q. So you don't know today whether or not the 

6 wells on E x h i b i t 4 have been cleaned up or remediated; 

7 correct? 

8 A. I f they have, i t hasn't been per OCD r u l e s and 

9 guide l i n e s . 

10 Q. Mr. Harvey t e s t i f i e d he hadn't been out there 

11 since -- the l a s t time was i n June, J u l y on some of the 

12 w e l l s , not a l l of the w e l l s , as I understood h i s 

13 testimony, and you haven't been out there t o determine 

14 whether or not there was any cleanup; ,is t h a t r i g h t ? 

15 A. That's c o r r e c t . i : : /. 'J . . , r? 

16 MR. PADILLA: I have nothing f u r t h e r . 

17 MR. EZEANYIM: Thank you, Mr. P a d i l l a . 

18 Ms. Altomare? 

19 MS. ALTOMARE: Thank you. 

2 0 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

21 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

22 Q. Mr. Bratcher, the o r i g i n a l plan was due June 

23 19th, a f t e r we gave them the one and only extension that 

24 they a c t u a l l y requested; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

25 A. Correct. 
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1 Q. So we're now looking at f i v e months l a t e since 

2 the o r i g i n a l deadline? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. I n f i v e months, have they done anything 

5 substantive t h a t they submitted documentation t o you i n 

6 terms of a c t u a l l y d e l i n e a t i n g the extent of t h i s 

7 contamination? 

8 A. No, they have not. 

9 Q. Mr. P a d i l l a asked you about what was wrong 

10 w i t h the 9/10 submission. The August 20th l e t t e r t h a t 

11 you wrote, you s p e c i f i c a l l y r e f e r r e d back t o the May 

12 l e t t e r t h a t you had given s p e c i f i c i n s t r u c t i o n s f o r what 

13 those plans were t o include; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. And despite t h a t , that: September .10;.h , 

16 submission didn ' t include everything t h a t was set out i n 

17 the August 20th l e t t e r or the May l e t t e r ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

18 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

19 Q. So even though the submission was made on time 

20 on September 10th, i t wasn't what we asked f o r and i t 

21 wasn't complete? 

22 A. Correct. Just as an a d d i t i o n , i f there has 

23 been some work done out on the s i t e s , t h a t ' s good. But 

24 19.15.29.11 d i c t a t e s t h a t the responsible person s h a l l 

25 complete a Division-approved c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n . So i f 
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1 there has been remediation work done out there, i t hasn't 

2 been by a Division-approved work plan. 

3 Q. And the only reason there hasn't been a 

4 Division-approved work plan has been because they've drug 

5 t h e i r f e e t i n working w i t h the D i v i s i o n t o get one 

6 approved because they haven't submitted something t h a t 

7 complies w i t h those o r i g i n a l i n s t r u c t i o n s set out i n the 

8 May l e t t e r ; i s tha t right?. 

9 A. Right. We haven't received and approved a 

10 work plan. 

11 Q. There's been several references t o whether or 

12 not there's fr e s h water out there or whether we can 

13 determine whether or not there's been contamination of 

14 f r e s h water. I s contamination of f r e s h water the only 

15 concern of the OCD? i i . c 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. Are we concerned w i t h contamination of other 

18 types of things out there? 

19 A. Yes. We're concerned w i t h j u s t any 

20 contamination on the surface. 

21 Q. I s i t a concern t o you t h a t some of those 

22 p i c t u r e s depict l i v e s t o c k f o o t p r i n t s through contaminated 

23 s o i l s ? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. And once again, the September 10th submission 
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1 t h a t we r e c e i v e d , t h e response o f t h e O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n 

2 D i v i s i o n p u t t i n g Marks & Garner on n o t i c e t h a t we d i d not 

3 f i n d i t t o be adequate was t h e submission o f the 

4 a p p l i c a t i o n f o r h e a r i n g seven days l a t e r ; i s t h a t 

5 c o r r e c t ? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. And the n o t i c e o f v i o l a t i o n t h a t was i s s u e d on 

8 August 5 t h t o Mr. Welborn s p e c i f i c a l l y s t a t e d t h a t i f 

9 t h e y c o n t i n u e d t o be i n noncompliance w i t h r e g a r d t o 

10 these 11 w e l l s , t h a t t h e OCD would be f i l i n g f o r 

11 p r o c e e d i n g t o h e a r i n g on t h i s m a t t e r ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

12 A. C o r r e c t . 

13 Q. Do you t h i n k t h a t Marks & Garner c o u l d have 

14 completed the d e l i n e a t i o n o f t h e v e r t i c a l and h o r i z o n t a l 

15 l i m i t s o f a l l o r some o f these. I l l s i t e l s i n t h e p a s t cf i v e '. 

16 months? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 MS. ALTOMARE: That's a l l t h e q u e s t i o n s I 

19 have. 

20 MR. PADILLA: We've beat t h i s horse t o 

21 death. I don't have any f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

2 2 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. Thank you v e r y much. 

23 At t h i s p o i n t we're g o i n g t o take a lu n c h break, and be 

24 here around 1:15. And i n case we may ask q u e s t i o n s a f t e r 

25 he p r e s e n t s h i s w i t n e s s , do you want t o c a l l them back? 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
83bc961a-61d8-434a-86d5-ebdc73f29cc2 



Page 94 

1 I request t h a t they be present again. 

2 MS. ALTOMARE: I'd l i k e f o r them t o be on 

3 the l i n e anyway f o r the remainder of the case. 

4 MR. EZEANYIM: Yes. So we are going t o be 

5 opening by 1:15. 

6 MS. ALTOMARE: Okay. Thank you very much. 

7 (A lunch recess was taken.) 

8 MR. EZEANYIM: We can go back i n t o the 

9 record now and continue w i t h Case Number 14393. 

10 MS. ALTOMARE: We need t o c a l l our 

11 witnesses. 

12 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: We're here. 

13 MS. ALTOMARE: Okay. 

14 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. Counsel, c a l l your . 

15 next witness. • j j.: r. .- '.. v., 

16 MR. PADILLA: We'll c a l l Quinton Welborn. 

17 MR. EZEANYIM: Mr. Welborn, you have been 

18 p r e v i o u s l y sworn, so you are s t i l l under oath. 

19 MR. WELBORN: Okay. 

2 0 QUINTON WELBORN 

21 Having been f i r s t duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

22 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

23 BY MR. PADILLA: 

24 Q. Please state your name. 

25 A. Quinton Welborn. 
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1 Q. What i s your connection w i t h Marks & Garner? 

2 A. I'm manager and p a r t owner. 

3 Q. What do you do f o r Marks & Garner? 

4 A. I run the company. 

5 Q. What has been your involvement w i t h the issues 

6 t h a t are involved i n t h i s hearing? 

7 A. Well, I've -- when we f i r s t got the l e t t e r on 

8 the seven w e l l s , we have since then, t o get the 

9 remediation, I've r e t a i n e d R.T. Hicks Consulting t o do 

10 the -- draw out the plans and do the analysis work and 

11 everything f o r these w e l l s . 

12 Q. This morning there was testimony t h a t you 

13 asked f o r an extension of time some time i n June? 

14 A. Yes, s i r . 

15 Q-:- • And why d i d you ask fdtr t h a t extension;?;:;; •. 

16 A. I needed some more time, and tha t was about 

17 the time t h a t I had r e t a i n e d Mr. Hicks. 

18 Q. Did R.T. Hicks Consultants f i l e something on 

19 your behalf w i t h the OCD by the deadline? 

2 0 A. Yes. 

21 Q. And what happened a f t e r t h a t i n terms of 

22 meeting deadlines? 

2 3 A. I t h i n k everything was met. They gave us a 

24 deadline t h a t they met on June 19th and submitted a 

25 report or plan t h a t was, you know, l a t e r denied. And 
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1 then we submitted the September 10th r e p o r t , and then 

2 never d i d get a response, other than the time t o go t o 

3 hearing. 

4 MR. EZEANYIM: Excuse me. Before you go 

5 f u r t h e r , t h i s i s an a d m i n i s t r a t i v e hearing. Even though 

6 t h a t i s the case, I need t o know whether or not the 

7 witness i s an expert witness, f a c t witness, f o r the 

8 record. Because we want t o confirm what type of witness. 

9 Let me understand, are you an expert witness or a f a c t 

10 witness? 

11 MR. PADILLA: We're not tendering him as 

12 an expert witness. We're tendering him as the p r i n c i p a l 

13 of Marks & Garner, and so he would be a f a c t witness. 

14 MR. EZEANYIM: I j u s t wanted t o make sure 

15 t h a t i s i n the record. I t ' s a f a c t witness,- r i g h t ? , i vi. 

16 MR. PADILLA: Yes. 

17 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. 

18 Q. (By Mr. Padilla ) Let me ask you, w i t h regard 

19 t o the requirements imposed by the deadlines, what was 

2 0 your understanding th a t you had t o submit? 

21 A. A work plan and -- of these w e l l s , the seven 

22 we l l s , not the other four. 

23 Q. So we're t a l k i n g about a plan; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. The f i r s t one was r e j e c t e d by the OCD; r i g h t ? 
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1 A. Correct. 

2 Q. And you've j u s t t e s t i f i e d t h a t the second one, 

3 which you submitted on September 10th -- what happened t o 

4 that? 

5 A. We submitted t h a t , never d i d hear anything, 

6 other than the notice of hearing. 

7 Q. Do you understand what the purpose of t h i s 

8 hearing i s now? 

9 A. To set a date c e r t a i n from what I understand 

10 t o have the plans i n place t o have these seven -- or 11 

11 w e l l s -- excuse me -- f o r the 11 we l l s t o be f i n a l i z e d 

12 or, you know, get everything -- work plans approved and 

13 everything. 

14 Q. There's been testimony t h a t you d i d not submit 

15 the C-141s as required by some correspondence, from; the.'.:: ••:.>-

16 OCD t o you; i s th a t ' s r i g h t ? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. As t o the f i r s t seven w e l l s , d i d you submit 

19 C-141S? 

20 A. Yes, we d i d . 

21 Q. And d i d you meet t h a t requirement, the 

22 deadline? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. I n terms of the l a s t f o u r C-141s t ha t you had 

25 to submit, do you know why you d i d not submit those? 
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A. Quite f r a n k l y , a l o t of i t had t o do w i t h some 

2 confusion of what we were asked f o r . You know, of course 

3 we never d i d get the f i r s t l e t t e r s l i k e we d i d on the 

4 f i r s t seven. We didn't get four l e t t e r s on t h a t . And 

5 then -- and j u s t -- t h a t ' s b a s i c a l l y i t , other than j u s t 

6 some confusion there on what they were asking. 

7 

8 

Q. Are you prepared t o f i l e C-141s now? 

A. Sure. That won't be a problem. 

9 Q. Now, w i t h regard t o the wells themselves, have 

10 you t r a n s f e r r e d the wells? 

11 A. Yes. We have sold these wells t o -- a c t u a l l y , 

12 i t was sold t o Blugrass and Doral West, I be l i e v e . I 

13 don't know i f i t ' s Doral or Doral West, w i l l be the new 

14 . operator. 

15 Q. I s th a t process going jthrough at t h i s .point? r•• 

16 A. Yes, s i r . 

17 Q. I n terms of bonding, what's your deal w i t h 

18 Doral or who the purchaser is? 

19 A. I know t h a t they've operated some wells there, 

20 so I'm sure they have t h e i r own plugging bonds i n place. 

21 Q. Have you discussed w i t h Doral s p e c i f i c a l l y 

22 about bonding requirements? 

23 A. No, I have not. 

24 Q. How about remediation work on the wells? 

25 What's the deal on the remediation? 
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B a s i c a l l y , I'm t o l d now t h a t w e ' l l f i n i s h out 

2 t h i s p r o j e c t on these 11 -- a c t u a l l y , they're not buying 

3 the Mosley Springs. But f o r the other 10, I've r e t a i n e d 

4 Mr. Hicks and w e ' l l resolve these w e l l s . 

5 Q. Now, what cleanup have you done t o these 

6 wells? 

7 A. Well, b a s i c a l l y , had a crew of mine go out. 

8 They have --we have done the surface excavation around 

9 the wellheads and cleaned a l l t h a t up around a l l the tank 

10 b a t t e r i e s . We've done t h a t . We've also -- there was a 

11 l o t of -- we removed a l o t of debris and junk. There's a 

12 l o t of olc p o l y - l i n e t h a t we have taken out and removed 

13 and done tha t work. 

14 Q. Let me hand you what i s OCD's E x h i b i t 4. 

15 MR. PADILLA: May ,1 approach the witness? K •• 

16 MR. EZEANYIM: You may. 

17 Q. (By Mr. Pa d i l l a ) Mr. Welborn, d i d you -- has 

18 the c o n d i t i o n on these wells changed since A p r i l when the 

19 inspections were made? 

20 A. Yes, they have. 

21 Q. Has the OCD c a l l e d you t o inform you i n some 

22 manner t o say t h a t the c o n d i t i o n of the wells i s the same 

23 as i t was back i n A p r i l ? 

24 A. No. 

25 Q. Now, I t h i n k Mr. Harvey t e s t i f i e d t h a t he had 
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1 been t o some of the we l l s i n July. When d i d you have the 

2 work done on the wells? 

3 A. I don't know exact dates on when each one of 

4 these were done, but we've been working out there 

5 continuously. But I t h i n k most of the excavation was 

6 probably done i n l a t e July. 

7 Q. But t o your knowledge, no one has been out 

8 there t o t e l l you t h a t you're d e f i c i e n t i n the cleanup? 

9 A. Correct. 

10 Q. Now, some of those wells have what looks l i k e 

11 f r e s h o i l on those. Has t h a t been removed? 

12 A. Yes, i t has. 

13 Q. Let's go now t o the plan i n terms of the 

14 requirements of the OCD and the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e . Let me 

15 ask you f i r s t , what has been yoilir working \ r e l a t i o n s h i p . a t ha 

16 w i t h Mr. Harvey or Mr. Bratcher? 

17 A. I've met w i t h Mr. Harvey on one p a r t i c u l a r 

18 instance, and I t h i n k I've only spoken t o Mr. Bratcher on 

19 the phone. But a l l my correspondence w i t h the plan and 

20 everything has been through Hicks Consulting on my 

21 behalf. 

22 Q. To your knowledge do you know tha t there's 

23 been any disagreement between -- or f a i l u r e t o coordinate 

24 some aspects of the requirements of the OCD as imposed 

25 back i n A p r i l ? 
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1 A. No. 

2 Q. Has anyone c a l l e d you from the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e 

3 t o t e l l you t h a t the work i s substandard or something? 

4 A. No. 

5 Q. Now, l e t ' s t a l k about the September 10th 

6 submi t t a l t h a t R.T. Hicks submitted. You're f a m i l i a r 

7 w i t h t h a t ; r i g h t ? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. And you ordered the work on that? 

10 A. Yes. We have contracted a l i t t l e d r i l l i n g r i g 

11 or a u t o - r i g , so t o speak, t o do the d e l i n e a t i o n . I t was 

12 supposed t o s t a r t i n the f i r s t week of December. 

13 Q. You're g e t t i n g a l i t t l e ahead of me here. I n 

14 terms of what your understanding i s of the September 10th 

15 submittal by R.T. Hicks Consultants, do..you know or have. . . 

16 any idea how i t may be d e f i c i e n t as t e s t i f i e d by Mr. 

17 Bratcher t h i s morning? 

18 A. No, I don't. 

19 Q. You don't? 

20 A. As f a r as the only t h i n g I was -- t h a t we need 

21 t o do the d e l i n e a t i o n . But, I mean, as f a r as i t being 

22 substandard or something, I wouldn't know. 

23 Q. Mr. Bratcher t e s t i f i e d about some of h i s 

24 correspondence w i t h R.T. Hicks i n d i c a t i n g t h a t you were 

25 out-of-pocket i n August and September and October. 
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1 A. Yes, s i r . 

2 Q. And I take i t t h a t you were s i c k ; i s t h a t 

3 r i g h t ? 

4 A. Yes. I was i n and out of the h o s p i t a l f o r 

5 p a r t of August, September, t r y i n g t o f i g u r e out what was 

6 wrong. Then I had t o go back i n October. 

7 Q. Have you been able t o coordinate w i t h e i t h e r 

8 the OCD or Mr. Hicks to your l e v e l of s a t i s f a c t i o n to be 

9 able t o say t h a t you've got -- t h a t you had c o n t r o l of 

10 what was going on during t h a t time period? 

11 A. No, I d i d not. I mean, I was out-of-pocket. 

12 I t was very hard f o r me to t a l k t o anybody or anything. 

13 Q. Are you s u f f i c i e n t l y recovered now --

14 A. Yes, sir. < 

15 Q. -- t o be able t o continue w i t h your pl-a-n7l 

16 A. Y e s , s i r . 

17 Q. And generally t e l l us about what you t h i n k 

18 your plan -- what you would l i k e the OCD t o allow you to 

19 do. 

20 A. Through discussions w i t h Hicks Consulting on 

21 these w e l l s here, our plan i s we have contracted a 

22 d r i l l i n g r i g f o r the ' f i r s t week of December to go out and 

23 do the d e l i n e a t i o n work, and we f i g u r e d t h a t w i l l take 

24 the f i r s t week of December. And the second week of 

25 December, we need to submit the d r i l l i n g , and then we're 
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1 going t o do an i n v e s t i g a t i o n on the Dark Canyon s i t e , 

2 which i s the Mosley Springs, which i s separate from the 

3 10 wells there i n Loco H i l l s . 

4 Q. How f a r away i s t h a t from the other 10 wells? 

5 A. I'd say approximately 50, 60 miles. 

6 Q. That's a d i f f e r e n t deal compared t o the ones 

7 t h a t --

8 A. Correct. 

9 Q. You've sold -- except f o r the Mosley, you've 

10 sold the 10 wells t o the same company? 

11 A. Correct. 

12 Q. And going back again t o your deal, what's your 

13 understanding of what you contracted w i t h i n terms of 

14 completing any type of environmental work on the .wells? 
i 

15 A. B a s i c a l l y , j u s t what) we ' re -- these ar-e the .10 . 

16 wells here. We need t o go ahead and get them -- get t h i s 

17 p r o j e c t done, i s what our plan i s . 

18 Q. There's been some i m p l i c a t i o n i n the 

19 pre-hearing report or the pre-hearing statement made by 

20 the OCD t h a t you may be wanting t o d i v e r t or not perform 

21 the work by s e l l i n g the wells. Can you e n l i g h t e n us on 

22 what the deal i s as f a r as your having t o perform the 

23 cleanup? 

24 A. Yeah. We have a s t i p u l a t i o n i n there t ha t 

25 any - - the e x i s t i n g environmental issues are t o be taken 
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1 care of by me. 

2 Q. So you have the OCD t e l l i n g you t o do 

3 something, and you want t o do that? 

4 A. Yes, I want -- yes. 

5 Q. You also have t o comply w i t h the c o n t r a c t u a l 

6 o b l i g a t i o n t h a t you have w i t h Doral? 

7 A. Correct. 

8 Q. In terms of general time frames, what would 

9 you l i k e t o do i n terms of, say, take the f i r s t seven 

10 wells t h a t were the subject of the -- w e l l , the o r i g i n a l 

11 seven w e l l s t h a t were the subject of t h i s proceeding? 

12 A. We would propose t o get the d e l i n e a t i o n done, 

13 s t a r t i t i n the f i r s t week of December. And then before 

14 12/31, submit t o the OCD the r e s u l t s of the d e l i n e a t i o n 

15 f o r the seven -- the 10 we l l s at .Loco ,Hil I s and remedial 1: 1 

16 options and propose our remedies. 

17 Q. The remedies would come l a t e r i n terms of 

18 cleanup 

19 A. Yeah. 

20 Q. i f there's any t o be done? 

21 A. Right. I mean, i t would be a f t e r the 

22 i n v e s t i g a t i o n of the d e l i n e a t i o n and then we can more 

23 i n t e r p r e t 

24 Q. Contractually, you're obligated to f i n i s h that 

25 work w i t h the purchaser; r i g h t ? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q . I take i t t h a t your purchaser i s not g o i n g t o 

3 g i v e you a l l o f t h e money, purchase p r i c e , u n t i l you 

4 f i n i s h t h a t work. 

5 A. C o r r e c t , yeah. I t ' s a pay-out schedule. 

6 Q. A l l r i g h t . Now, i n o r d e r f o r you t o g e t your 

7 money, you're g o i n g t o have t o do t h i s work; r i g h t ? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. Between now and the 31st of December, do you 

10 have any con f i d e n c e t h a t your c o n s u l t a n t i s g o i n g t o get 

11 t h a t work done so you can comply w i t h t h e OCD's 

12 requirements? 

13 A. Yes. I have extreme c o n f i d e n c e i n H i c k s 

14 C o n s u l t i n g on t h i s . > 

15 Q. You've already contracted to V v-:. as • ;-. 

16 A. R i g h t . We've a l r e a d y got t h e d r i l l i n g r i g 

17 c o n t r a c t e d out f o r t h e f i r s t week of December. 

18 Q. E s s e n t i a l l y , you've got t o get -- what you're 

19 s a y i n g i s you've got t o get the seven w e l l s done by the 

2 0 end o f December; r i g h t ? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. And some r e p o r t f i l e d . 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Now, what happens t o the o t h e r -- l e t ' s t a l k 

2 5 about the next t h r e e w e l l s t h a t are i n c l u d e d i n t h e f o u r 
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1 wells t h a t are new. Let's c a l l those new w e l l s . 

2 A. Right. That might take us a l i t t l e b i t more 

3 time, but we're supposed t o have a l l of them i n v e s t i g a t e d 

4 and proposed by, you know, January, towards the end of 

5 January. 

6 Q. Now, t h i s morning Mr. Bratcher said t h a t a 

7 reasonable amout of time, as I understood h i s testimony, 

8 would be from 30 t o 6 0 days. 

9 A. Correct. 

10 Q. F i r s t of a l l , give us your thoughts about 3 0 

11 days t o do a l l 11 w e l l s . 

12 A. I don't know i f we can do a l l of them. I 

13 don't t h i n k we can get them a l l done, but we are 

14 d e f i n i t e l y going t o have -- t h e . f i r s t seven i s what we 

15 could have. I don't want t o premise something, that! -o-..n ' L V 

16 because t h a t ' s a l o t of work. But, I mean, we do have 

17 everything i n place t o keep going forward, and t h a t ' s --

18 the plan t h a t I got here -- and t h i s i s what we were 

19 wanting t o do -- i n Loco H i l l s , we're going t o go ahead 

20 and -- the f i r s t -- the Loco H i l l s s i t e , the f i r s t week 

21 of December, we're going t o get the seven wells plus the 

22 three, h o r i z o n t a l / v e r t i c a l per plan from the 9/10 --

23 we're d e f i n i t e l y going t o f i n i s h the report from 9/10, 

24 doing the d e l i n e a t i o n f o r the seven wells and t r y t o get 

25 the three others -- or a plan t o the three others -- a 
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the NM OCD f o r the three others. 

2 Q. Let's t a l k about the Mosley w e l l . I s t h a t a 

3 d i f f e r e n t kind of w e l l t h a t you're t a l k i n g about? 

4 A. Yes, i t i s . I t i s a Morrow w e l l i n Dark 

5 Canyon. I t ' s a gas w e l l . 

6 Q- That's a deep well? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. That one, you're t a l k i n g about s a l t water --

9 A. Correct. 

10 Q- issues? 

11 A. Yes . 

12 Q. So there may be c h l o r i d e issues there t h a t you 

13 don't know what they are? 

14 A. Correct. Yes, s i r . 

15 Q. As I understand, you i re. proposing something.1 

16 t h a t would be r e a l i s t i c , r a ther than j u s t having too 

17 l i t t l e of time? 

18 A. Correct. 

19 Q • With respect t o the Mosley w e l l , because i t ' s 

20 a d i f f e r e n t w e l l , are you requesting any kin d of l a t i t u d e 

21 i n case you run i n t o problems because i t ' s a deep well? 

22 A. Yes, s i r . We were t h i n k i n g t h a t mid February, 

23 around February 15th, submit a remediation plan f o r the 

24 Dark Canyon w e l l . 

25 Q- T e l l us how you wound up w i t h the Mosley we l l 
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anyway, since i t ' s not i n the same l o c a t i o n or the 

2 general v i c i n i t y of the other w e l l s . 

3 A. I t was part of when we bought a l l 70 w e l l s at 

4 the time. I t was one of them t h a t we bought. I t was 

5 j u s t a one -lease w e l l out there. I t was from the -- we 

6 t h i n k from the o l d Marks & Garner. I t was one of t h e i r 

7 we11s. 

8 Q. Is that producing gas at t h i s time? 

9 A. Yes, i t ' s producing gas. 

10 Q. What else does i t produce? 

11 A. A trace of d i s t i l l a t e , maybe. 

12 Q- How about water? 

13 A. Water. I t produces a l o t of water. 

14 Q. In terms of the p r i c e of n a t u r a l , gas, how does 

15 t h a t -- ! ' • • t • -: - -

16 A. Right now i t ' s not producing enough t o , you 

17 know, haul the water o f f , because -- sometimes i t ' s --

18 you know, when the pr i c e goes up, i t ' s a good w e l l . But 

19 whenever i t dropped down 2 or $3, i t wasn't very cost 

20 e f f i c i e n t . 

21 MR. PADILLA: That's a l l I have. 

22 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. Thank you. Ms. 

23 Altomare? 

24 MS. ALTOMARE: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. 

25 
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1 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

2 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

3 Q. Let's s t a r t by backing up. You said that^you 

4 sold 10 of these 11 wells? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. I n po i n t of f a c t , a c t u a l l y , the e n t i t y t h a t 

7 i s -- ; 

8 MS. ALTOMARE: I'm sorry. Mr. P a d i l l a , 

9 were you going t o move any ex h i b i t s ? 

10 MR. PADILLA: No. 

11 Q. (By Ms. Altomare) I n po i n t of f a c t , though, 

12 the e n t i t y t h a t i s on the assignment and b i l l of sale and 

13 the purchase and sale agreement between -- conveying or 

14 attempting t o convey these wells t o Blugrass Energy, i. 

15 Incorporated, i s e n t i t y known as Rob i nihood,. LLC; r i g h t ? ,. 

16 A. No, ma'am. Robinhood, LLC, used to be a 

17 contract company t h a t I had w i t h a roustabout i n the 

18 pool i n g u n i t . Robinhood, LLC, i s not -- th a t was me, but 

19 we've l i q u i d a t e d our equipment. That has nothing to'do 

20 w i t h Blugrass or Doral e n t i t y . 

21 Q. So the documents t h a t were executed by yoiji 

22 t h a t were provided t o me by counsel and in d i c a t e d t h a t 

23 they were going t o be used as e x h i b i t s i n t h i s case, even 

24 though they haven't been p r o f f e r e d as such, they were 

25 executed by you on October 12th, 2009, and by your 
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1 f a t h e r , as co-owners of Robinhood, LLC, those are not the 

2 assignments and b i l l of sale? 

3 A. Yeah, that's i t . But l i k e I said, we never 

4 d i d --we s t a r t e d Robinhood, LLC, but we never d i d change 

5 the Marks & Garner bonding and s t u f f . Yeah, 

6 i t ' s -- th a t ' s where the money i s going -- i t ' s going to 

7 come t o us s t i l l under Robinhood, but we're s e l l i n g the 

8 Marks & Garner wells. 

9 Q. Who conveyed the w e l l s t o Blugrass? 

10 A. That was me and Mickey. 

11 Q. Under the Robinhood, LLC? 

12 A. Uh-huh. 

13 Q. So the assignment and b i l l of sale t h a t was 

14 p r e v i o u s l y provided to me by your counsel and the 

15 purchase and sale agreement are I the documents that s p • • <. 

16 conveyed those wells? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. So Robinhood, LLC, i s the e n t i t y used t o 

19 convey those wells to Blugrass? 

20 A. Yes, so t o speak. 

21 Q. Okay. Who i s Robinhood, LLC? 

22 A. That i s me and Mickey. Me and my f a t h e r . 

23 Q. Would i t surprise you t o know t h a t Robinhood, 
24 LLC, i s not a regi s t e r e d company i n the State of New 

25 Mexico i n good standing and r e g i s t e r e d t o do business i n 
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1 the State of New Mexico? 

2 A. Yes, i t would. 

3 MS. ALTOMARE: Okay. May I approach the 

4 witness? 

5 MR. EZEANYIM: You may. 

6 Q. (By Ms. Altomare) I'm showing you what has 

7 been marked as OCD E x h i b i t 7. This i s a p r i n t o u t from 

8 the Public Regulation Commission Website documenting 

9 Robinhood, LLC. I f you t u r n the document over, I believe 

10 there i s an organizer l i s t e d as Ernest L. Marks. 

11 A. What we d i d -- what we have done was we had 

12 changed the name of Marks & Garner t o Robinhood, LLC. We 

13 never d i d get a l l of our wells from Marks & Garner. We 

14 di d n ' t get those t r a n s f e r r e d over. 

15 Q. So d i d you ever f o l l o w up w i t h the Publics v . . 

16 Regulation Commission t o properly update t h e i r records 

17 and f u l l y r e g i s t e r Robinhood, LLC, w i t h you and Mr. 

18 Mickey Welborn as the p r i n c i p a l s of tha t e n t i t y ? 

19 A. Yes. I had Maddox & Holloman do the change 

20 f o r me. And, you know, I j u s t r etained them t o do tha t 

21 p a r t . They do our con t r a c t u a l work on corporations and 

22 s t u f f l i k e t h a t , yes. 

23 Q. Would i t surprise you t o know t h a t , l i k e w i s e , 
24 i n speaking t o a Doral representative yesterday, they 

25 were not able t o ascertain who Robinhood, LLC, was i n 
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1 r e l a t i o n t o Marks & Garner? 

2 MR. PADILLA: Objection, hearsay. 

3 MS. ALTOMARE: I'm asking i f he has any 

4 knowledge of t h a t . 

5 MR. PADILLA: You're asking about 

6 conversations t h a t he had w i t h somebody. That would be 

7 hearsay. 

8 MS. ALTOMARE: I'm asking i f i t would 

9 surp r i s e him to know t h a t . 

10 MR. BROOKS: That's a t y p i c a l lawyer's 

11 t a c t i c , but i n t h i s hearing I would suggest t h a t we 

12 overrule the o b j e c t i o n . 

13 MR. EZEANYIM: Objection overruled. 

14 A. They c a l l e d and asked me what the deal was on 

15 t h a t and I t o l d them. I'm sure >you're probably t a l k i n g . .. 

16 t o probably Mr. Bloodworth. 

17 Q. (By Ms. Altomare) Okay. And what d i d you 

18 t e l l Mr. Bloodworth? 

19 A. I t o l d them t h a t , b a s i c a l l y , when we bought 

20 Marks & Garner, we used t h e i r o l d name because of, you 

21 know, switching everything over and a l l t h a t s t u f f and 

22 got our plugging bonds, and then we changed the name of 

23 Robinhood, LLC, and we never d i d get the wells 

24 t r a n s f e r r e d over because we had our plugging bonds and 

25 a l l t h a t s t u f f i n Marks & Garner. 
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1 Q. So what e n t i t y a c t u a l l y has t i t l e and the 

2 r i g h t t o t r a n s f e r ownership and r i g h t s of those wells? 

3 A. Marks & Garner, l i k e I said, we changed the 

4 name t o Robinhood, LLC, so t h a t ' s --

5 Q. Okay. So do you have documentation t o r e f l e c t 

6 that you are Robinhood, LLC? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Okay. 

9 A. I mean, we're not s e l l i n g something t h a t ' s not 

10 ours, I mean. 

11 Q. You r e c a l l , though, executing the assignment 

12 and b i l l of sale and the purchase and sale agreement? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. And you r e c a l l making c e r t a i n representations 

15 i n the course of executing t h a t I document Lto Blugrass .. . ..-i. 

16 regarding the conveyance of those wells? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. And amongst those representations, one of the 

19 representations t h a t you made under Section 7.7 i s that 

20 there were no claims, demands, f i l i n g , cause of ac t i o n , 

21 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e proceeding, lawsuits or other l i t i g a t i o n 

22 pending t o the best of your knowledge or threatened that 

23 could now or l a t e r adversely a f f e c t the ownership or 

24 operation of any of the p r o p e r t i e s , other than 

25 proceedings r e l a t i n g t o the i n d u s t r y generally and t o 
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1 which the s e l l e r was not a named pa r t y . S p e c i f i c a l l y , 

2 t h a t there was no w r i t t e n or o r a l n o t i c e from any 

3 governmental agency or any other person t h a t you had 

4 received notice of claiming any v i o l a t i o n or r e p u d i a t i o n 

5 of a l l or any part of the p r o p e r t i e s or any v i o l a t i o n of 

6 any law or environmental, conservation or other ordinance 

7 code, r u l e or r e g u l a t i o n , or req u i r e or c a l l i n g a t t e n t i o n 

8 t o the need f o r any work, r e p a i r s , c o n s t r u c t i o n , 

9 a l t e r a t i o n s or i n s t a l l a t i o n s on or i n connection w i t h the 

10 p r o p e r t i e s . 

11 Do you r e c a l l s i g n ing o f f on a document saying 

12 t h a t there was no pending claims, l i t i g a t i o n or the need 

13 f o r any of tha t kind of remediation t o any of the 

14 p r o p e r t i e s when you excecuted t h a t document? 

15 A. Well, I remember executing the document, andJ J . 

16 t e l l i n g them tha t -- you know, s t i p u l a t i o n t h a t any 

17 environmental issues t h a t are going on --

18 Q. But we're not t a l k i n g about t h a t clause. I'm 

19 t a l k i n g about a d i f f e r e n t one saying there were no 

20 pending claims and no environmental v i o l a t i o n s or 

21 noncompliance. 

22 A. I guess I d i d . 

23 Q. Yet 10 o f those w e l l s i n t he conveyance are 

24 i n v o l v e d i n t h i s pend ing a c t i o n i n v o l v i n g e n v i r o n m e n t a l 

25 noncompl iance ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. And under S e c t i o n 7.9, you s i g n e d o f f 

3 s a y i n g -- and your i n i t i a l s are on t h e bottom o f each 

4 page -- s a y i n g t h a t , "The p r o p e r t i e s have been o p e r a t e d 

5 i n compliance w i t h t h e p r o v i s i o n and r e q u i r e m e n t s o f the 

6 a p p l i c a b l e o i l and gas leases, a l l laws, o r d e r s , 

7 r e g u l a t i o n s , r u l e s and ordinances i s s u e d o r promulgated 

8 by a l l governmental a u t h o r i t i e s h a v i n g j u r i s d i c t i o n w i t h 

9 r e s p e c t t o the p r o p e r t i e s . " And f u r t h e r down, t h a t , "The 

10 p r o p e r t i e s have been o b t a i n e d and no v i o l a t i o n s e x i s t or 

11 have been recorded i n r e s p e c t o f such l i c e n s e s , p e r m i t s 

12 or a u t h o r i z a t i o n s , " and you s i g n e d o f f on t h a t , as w e l l ? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Out of those 10 w e l l s , t h r e e o f them are a l s o 

15 on the i n a c t i v e w e l l l i s t , meaning that? tihey'ire i n ' •'!.> : 

16 v i o l a t i o n o f an a d d i t i o n a l OCD r u l e ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. And one o f those 10 w e l l s a c t u a l l y r e q u i r e s 

19 a d d i t i o n a l bonding b e f o r e i t can be conveyed; c o r r e c t ? 

2 0 A. I was not aware o f t h a t . 

21 Q. Two of t h e 10 w e l l s are a c t u a l l y s u b j e c t t o a 

22 Commission o r d e r t h a t i s now pending, a c t u a l l y , f o r 

23 r e - h e a r i n g b e f o r e t h e O i l Co n s e r v a t i o n Commission under 

24 Case 14041? 

25 A. I don't know which w e l l s you're r e f e r r i n g t o . 
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1 Q. I'm r e f e r r i n g t o API Number 30-015-002787, 

2 which i s the Levers 3Y; API Number 30-015-24989, which i s 

3 the Red Twelve State Number 3; and the Red Twelve Federal 

4 Number 2, which 30-015-25059. A l l three of those w e l l s 

5 were addressed and included amongst the w e l l s addressed 

6 by the Commission order i n Case Number 14 041, and we are 

7 pending a re-hearing i n tha t matter; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

8 A. Correct. 

9 Q. Okay. Do you have a current c o n t r a c t d i r e c t l y 

10 w i t h Doral, or i s t h a t something t h a t Blugrass i s 

11 negotiating? 

12 A. Blugrass i s n e g o t i a t i n g . 

13 Q. You don't have something separate t h a t you 

14 negotiated w i t h Doral. That's Blugrass' deal? 

15 A. Yes. i • . 

16 Q. To your knowledge, i s Blugrass an operator 

17 established i n New Mexico? 

18 A. I would not know. 

19 Q. You in d i c a t e d that you at some p o i n t had 

20 bought a l l 70 wells from Marks & Garner. I n p o i n t of 

21 f a c t , you a c t u a l l y had acquired the company; i s t h a t 

22 r i g h t ? 

23 A. Um-hum. 

24 Q. Backing up t o when these i n i t i a l inspections 

25 were done back i n A p r i l , you d i d say t h a t you had met 
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1 w i t h Mr. Harvey on - s i t e at one point? You do r e c a l l 

2 that? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. There was a BLM person also there? 

5 A. Okay. Um-hum. 

6 Q. And t h a t was a c t u a l l y at the Red State Number 

7 1, during h i s inspection of t h a t s i t e ? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. That was one of the w e l l s , a c t u a l l y , t h a t 

10 i n a d v e r t e n t l y the LOV didn't get sent t o you? 

11 A. I'm not sure. 

12 Q. But you do r e c a l l speaking w i t h him, and him 

13 advising you t h a t there were environmental v i o l a t i o n s at 

14 that time? 

15 A. Yes. I , ; . V ..: ; . 

16 Q. And t h a t he t o l d you t h a t he would be is s u i n g 

17 Le t t e r s of V i o l a t i o n f o r t h a t w e l l and other wells that 

18 you were going t o have t o respond to? 

19 A. Yes. 

2 0 Q. How o f t e n do you gen e r a l l y have a pumper or 

21 somebody on your behalf check the s i t e s f o r Marks & 

22 Garner, j u s t t o check up on them, read meters, look and 

23 make sure t h a t things are looking okay o n - s i t e , not 

24 leaking? 

25 A. Usually have them there q u i t e o f t e n , usually 
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1 every day or every other day anyway. 

2 Q. Okay. And d i d t h a t person or persons ever 

3 r e p o r t back t o you and t e l l you that there were leaks or 

4 evidence of releases, l i v e s t o c k tracks through 

5 contaminated s o i l s , anything of that nature? 

6 A. No. 

7 Q. Okay. When you were at the Red State Number 1 

8 and you saw the contamination f o r y o u r s e l f , d i d you 

9 question the f a c t t h a t your pumper or person t h a t was 

10 o n - s i t e r e g u l a r l y hadn't reported those things t o you? 

11 A. I'm sure we've had a discussion. I can't 

12 r e c a l l what. 

13 Q. Do you r e c a l l r e c e i v i n g the L e t t e r s of 

14 V i o l a t i o n f o r those seven i n i t i a l wells? 

15 A. (Witness nods head.) I . - . (•.. '. 1 v, rr 

16 Q. And at t h a t p o i n t you d i d submit the C-141s? 

17 A. Correct. 

18 Q. And at some po i n t you retained Mr. Hicks and 

19 h i s company? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Why d i d you wait u n t i l June, u n t i l almost the 

22 deadline, t o r e t a i n Hicks consulting? 

23 A. Well, that's when we had -- was recommended by 

24 somebody t o use Mr. Hicks, t r y i n g to f i g u r e out what to 

25 do, and t h a t ' s when I got him, so --
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1 Q. Okay. And so a t t h a t p o i n t , you asked f o r an 

2 e x t e n s i o n and Mr. B r a t c h e r d i d respond and g r a n t you t h e 

3 exte n s i o n ? 

4 A. C o r r e c t . 

5 Q. So you were aware t h a t t h e r e was a mechanism 

6 f o r a s k i n g f o r an e x t e n s i o n and t h a t Mr. B r a t c h e r was 

7 amenable t o responding t o those k i n d s o f r e q u e s t s when 

8 the o p e r a t o r showed an i n t e r e s t ? 

9 A. C o r r e c t . 

10 Q. I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t y our a t t e n t i o n t o what has 

11 p r e v i o u s l y been a d m i t t e d as OCD E x h i b i t 1. 

12 MS. ALTOMARE: May I approach t h e w i t n e s s , 

13 please? 

14 MR. EZEANYIM: Yes. 

15 Q. (By Ms. Altomare) D© .you r e c a l l r e c e i v i n g . . . / 

16 t h i s document? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. And t h i s was the know t h e a d v e r t i s e o f 

19 v i o l a t i o n t h a t was sent out i n e a r l y August. T h i s 

20 document s e t out the v i o l a t i o n s as t o a l l 11 w e l l s ; i s n ' t 

21 t h a t r i g h t ? 

22 A. C o r r e c t . 

23 Q. So i t i n c l u d e d n o t o n l y those f i r s t seven, b u t 

24 a l s o t he f o u r a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s t h a t we were s t i l l m i s s i n g 

25 the C-141s? 
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1 A. Um-hum. 

2 Q. When you r e a l i z e d there were a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s 

3 included i n t h a t l e t t e r t h a t weren't o r i g i n a l l y included 

4 ' i n the LOVs you had received p r i o r , d i d you make any 

5 e f f o r t s t o contact e i t h e r Mr. Sanchez, who had signed the 

6 l e t t e r , or the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e t o make i n q u i r i e s ? 

7 A. No, I d i d not. Like I said, I was confused on 

8 what we were asking. But, no, I d i d not. 

9 Q. Despite being confused, you d i d n ' t ask any 

10 questions? 

11 A. No. 

12 Q. Just t o confirm, t h a t i s your signature on the 

13 green card? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. You d i d not submit amy. C-141s i n response to :. .. 

16 r e c e i v i n g the notice of v i o l a t i o n ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

17 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

18 Q. You were aware t h a t t h a t document d i d sta t e 

19 t h a t the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n was going t o proceed 

20 w i t h f u r t h e r enforcement a c t i o n up to and i n c l u d i n g 

21 proceeding t o hearing i f Marks & Garner d i d not get in t o 

22 compliance as to both matters addressed by the l e t t e r ? 

23 A. Yeah, I guess so. Like I said, I was 

24 confused. I thought t h i s was the one th a t said t h a t we 

25 were already going t o hearing, but I guess I was wrong 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
83bc961a-61d8-434a-86d5-ebdc73f29cc2 



Page 121 

1 about t h a t . 

2 Q. Okay. But you do r e c a l l r e c e i v i n g i t and 

3 having an op p o r t u n i t y t o review i t at the time? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. Did you contact your at t o r n e y a f t e r r e c e i v i n g 

6 i t ? 

7 A. Yes, I believe I -- or Ernie contacted me 

8 because I know i t went t o him, too. 

9 Q. Without t e l l i n g me what was discussed, you d i d 

10 have an op p o r t u n i t y to consult w i t h counsel a f t e r 

11 r e c e i v i n g t h i s document? 

12 A. Other than the time I was i n the h o s p i t a l . 

13 Q. While you were sick I understand t h a t you 

14 were unavailable -- were you able t o delegate your duties 

15 or your r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s w i t h the: company t o anybody to . 

16 f a c i l i t a t e t a k i n g care of business while you were not 

17 able t o do so yourself? 

18 A. To a p o i n t . 

19 Q. Okay. To whom d i d you delegate those 

20 r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s ? 

21 A. I had Jimmy Reynolds look a f t e r the w e l l s f or 

22 me. That's about i t . 

23 Q. Did he report back t o you on a regular basis 

24 during t h a t time? 

25 A. He j u s t -- no. Not u n t i l I got back. 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
83bc961 a-61 d8-434a-86d5-ebdc73f2 9cc2 



Page 122 

1 Q. Do you r e c a l l r e c e i v i n g the no t i c e of hearing 

2 t h a t was discussed e a r l i e r t h a t included the a p p l i c a t i o n 

3 f o r hearing? 

4 A. Which one was that? 

5 Q. I t was marked as Ex h i b i t 3. 

6 MS. ALTOMARE: May I approach the witness? 

7 MR. EZEANYIM: Sure. 

8 Q. (By Ms. Altomare) I'm showing you what has 

9 been pre v i o u s l y admitted as OCD E x h i b i t 3. Do you 

10 recognize that? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. I f you would t u r n i t over and v e r i f y t h a t t h a t 

13 i s your signature on the card. 

14 A. Correct. 

15 Q. And do you r e c a l l r e c e i v i n g a copy of /theo . \ . 

16 a p p l i c a t i o n f o r hearing w i t h that document? 

17 A. I'm not sure. I remember t h i s l e t t e r . 

18 Q. And the l e t t e r does i n d i c a t e t h a t i t enclosed 

19 a copy of the a p p l i c a t i o n f o r hearing? 

2 0 A. Yeah. 

21 Q. Again, the a p p l i c a t i o n f i l e d i n t h i s case 

22 addresses a l l 11 w e l l s ; i s tha t r i g h t ? 

23 A. Yes, I'm sure. 

24 Q. When you received the i n i t i a l l e t t e r f rom 

25 i n May, I t h i n k i t was May 14th, tha t was issued by Mr. 
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1 Bratcher i n response t o the C-141s, d i d you have an 

2 opportunity t o review t h a t l e t t e r ? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. Do you f e e l l i k e you understood the 

5 i n s t r u c t i o n s , what i t was asking you t o do? 

6 A. That's why I retained Hicks Consulting, 

7 because I'm not -- you know, I have no expertise or 

8 anything on 

9 Q. But you understood who you would need t o 

10 contact w i t h i n the agency i f you had any questions 

11 regarding the contents of t h a t l e t t e r ? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. You understood t h a t t h a t l e t t e r contained 

14 i n s t r u c t i o n s f o r a submission of a remediation plan 

15 proposal? ! -

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. And i t contained a deadline f o r the submission 

18 of t h a t proposal? 

19 A. Correct. 

2 0 Q. You noted t h a t you've done some surface 

21 excavation and cleanup already at the s i t e s . This wasn't 

22 done pursuant t o an approved remediation plan as required 

23 by the r u l e s , though; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

24 A. I guess. 

25 Q. There's no approved remediation plan i n place? 
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1 A. Right. 

2 Q. So you're moving forward, t r y i n g t o do some 

3 remediation, but there i s n ' t a plan yet i n place t h a t ' s 

4 been approved by the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e t h a t you're working 

5 according to? 

6 A. Correct. 

7 Q. Had you informed anyone at the d i s t r i c t that 

8 you were going ahead and t r y i n g t o do some of the 

9 remediation and t h a t you had completed some of t h i s ? 

10 A. I t was i n the Hicks report on September 10. 

11 Q. Okay. Had you asked anyone at the d i s t r i c t t o 

12 come back out and check your work t o see i f i t complied 

13 w i t h what the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n would be 

14 r e q u i r i n g i n s p i t e of the f a c t t h a t there was no plan i n 

15 e f f e c t yet? i J. : . • 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. Had you f i l e d any subsequent reports of any 

18 nature, any sundries or anything of tha t kind, f o r any of 

19 the s i t e s r e f l e c t i n g the work th a t ' s been done? 

2 0 A. No, we haven't. 

21 Q. Have you spoken t o a representative -- Mr. 

22 Bloodworth or anybody else from Doral i n the l a s t couple 

23 of days? 

24 A. Yes, I have. 

25 Q. What i s your understanding of t h e i r p o s i t i o n 
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w i t h r e g a r d t o the 10 w e l l s i n v o l v e d i n t h i s case t h a t 

2 t h e y a r e , under your u n d e r s t a n d i n g , expected t o be 

3 o p e r a t i n g f o r Blugrass? 

4 A. I j u s t t o l d them we'd g e t i t t a k e n care o f . 

5 Q. Do you have any u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t t h e r e ' s 

6 g o i n g t o be a f o r m a l agreement o f any kind ? 

7 A. Not a t t h i s t i m e . That's something we can 

8 d e f i n i t e l y do. 

9 Q. Have you been asked t o p r o v i d e any 

10 documentation s u p p o r t i n g t h e change o f t i t l e f o r m i n e r a l 

11 r i g h t s f rom Robinhood t o Marks & Garner t o Blugrass? 

12 A. Yes, I have. 

13 Q. Have you been able t o p r o v i d e t h a t t o 

14 A. That was done by Holloman. They c a l l e d me I 

15 t h i n k Monday a s k i n g f o r t h a t . Mcb Holloman ;had been out:. 10 

16 I got a message i n t o him where he can -- but t h e paper 

17 t r a i l i s t h e r e . 

18 MS. ALTOMARE: I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l t h e 

19 q u e s t i o n s I have f o r t h i s w i t n e s s . 

20 MR. EZEANYIM: R e d i r e c t ? 

21 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

22 BY MR. PADILLA: 

23 Q. Mr. Welborn, you understand you have t o submit 

24 the p l a n ; r i g h t ? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 Q. And any work you d i d out t h e r e i s me r e l y work 

2 t o -- n o t pursuant t o a p l a n ; r i g h t ? 

3 A. C o r r e c t . Yeah. I t was work t h a t I mean, 

4 no m a t t e r what k i n d o f p l a n we g o t , t h a t p a r t o f i t has 

5 got t o be done. 

6 Q. You were j u s t t r y i n g t o m i t i g a t e any damage 

7 out t h e r e o r c o n d i t i o n s ? 

8 A. R i g h t . 

9 Q. I s t h a t f a i r t o say? 

10 A. Yes, t h a t ' s f a i r t o say. 

11 MR. PADILLA: I have n o t h i n g f u r t h e r . 

12 MR. EZEANYIM: Do you want t h i s t o be 

13 a d m i t t e d i n t o evidence? 

14 MS. ALTOMARE: Yes. At t h i s t i m e I ' d .-move 

15 f o r t he admission of E x h i b i t 7, > please*. t : c:. f: 

16 MR. EZEANYIM: Any o b j e c t i o n ? 

17 MR. PADILLA: No, I don't have any. May I 

18 ask a q u e s t i o n on t h a t ? 

19 MR. EZEANYIM: On t h i s ? 

2 0 MR. PADILLA: On t h a t . 

21 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. 

2 2 FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

23 BY MR. PADILLA: 

24 Q. You were asked about the a u t h o r i t y o f 

25 Robinhood, LLC, t o conduct business i n the S t a t e o f New 
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1 Mexico by Ms. Altomare; r i g h t ? 

2 A. C o r r e c t . 

3 Q. To your knowledge, are you up t o date w i t h 

4 r e g a r d t o any o f the C o r p o r a t i o n Commission f i l i n g s ? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Do you know whether an LLC i t s e l f i s r e q u i r e d 

7 t o f i l e annual r e p o r t s ? 

8 A. I do not know. 

9 Q. And you d e l e g a t e t h a t t o your lawyers i n 

10 Hobbs? 

11 A. C o r r e c t . 

12 Q. And they were a l s o a r e g i s t e r e d agent i n 

13 E x h i b i t 7? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. As f a r as o p e r a t i o n or' these w e l l s is/-..- . 

16 concerned, t h e y ' r e s t i l l under Robinhood, LLC, o r Marks & 

17 Garner? 

18 A. There's -- you know, r e c o g n i z e d by t h e S t a t e 

19 as Marks & Garner. 

20 Q. And ownership of the leases i s i n a n o t h e r 

21 e n t i t y , I t a k e i t ? 

22 A. C o r r e c t . 

2 3 Q. That's Robinhood? 

24 A. R i g h t . 

25 Q. So you have an o p e r a t i n g company, which i s 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
83bc961 a-61 d8-434a-86d5-ebdc73f29cc2 



Page 128 

1 Marks & Garner, and you have another company t h a t -- or 

2 e n t i t y t h a t owns the o i l and gas leases and the w e l l 

3 equipment? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 MR. PADILLA: Okay. That's a l l I have. 

6 MR. EZEANYIM: At t h i s p o i n t , OCD E x h i b i t 

7 7 w i l l be admitted i n t o the record. 

8 (Exhibit 7 was admitted.) 

9 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Mr. P a d i l l a has 

10 v e r i f i e d part of what I was concerned about, so t h a t w i l l 

11 probably shorten my questions, but I want t o be cl e a r 

12 about t h i s . 

13 EXAMINATION 

14 BY MR. BROOKS: 

15 Q. The wells that we are talking about in.this i 

16 case belong t o Robinhood, LLC, or they have t i t l e t o 

17 these wells? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. And Robinhood, LLC, i s the owner of the wells? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. And Robinhood, LLC, i s not a f f i l i a t e d w i t h 

22 Marks & Garner, other than by i t s common shareholders; i s 

23 t h a t correct? 

24 A. As f a r as I know. 

2 5 Q. The Robinhood, LLC, you said was owned by you 
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1 and your father? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. That's d i r e c t l y or through some other e n t i t y ? 

4 A. No. I t ' s d i r e c t l y . 

5 Q. Who owns Marks & Garner Production L i m i t e d 

6 Company? 

7 A. We were t r y i n g t o change Marks & Garner 

8 Limited Company i n t o Robinhood, LLC, but we never d i d get 

9 the we l l s changed over through the State of New Mexico. 

10 Q. Well, I need t o be a l i t t l e b i t more precise 

11 about t h i s , because I'm t r y i n g t o f i g u r e i t out. You 

12 conveyed t i t l e t o the wells from Marks & Garner Limited 

13 Company t o Robinhood, LLC; i s that correct? 

14 A. I t was more of a, I t h i n k , t r y i n g t o change 

15 the name type of t h i n g . i T: i < • r ; \ r ' 

16 Q. I'd l i k e to know which. I t ' s one or the 

17 other. E i t h e r you conveyed the pr o p e r t i e s or you changed 

18 the name. 

19 A. I'm not r e a l c l e a r . I would have t o get that 

2 0 documentation from the lawyers. 

21 Q. Okay. Well, I'm going t o ask your a t t o r n e y t o 

22 supplement the record, but I ' l l go through the r e s t to be 

23 sure t h a t I understand what I'm going t o be asking f o r . 

24 Does Marks & Garner Production, LLC -- not 

25 Marks & Garner Production -- Ltd. Company, which i s the 
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e n t i t y t h at's the operator of record of these w e l l s , does 

2 t h a t e n t i t y s t i l l e x i s t or has i t s name been changed t o 

3 something else? 

4 A. I t h i n k i t ' s a name change t o Robinhood. 

5 Q. I'm very concerned about whether t h a t i s true 

6 or whether the wells have been conveyed from one company 

7 

8 

t o another, so I'm going t o ask the att o r n e y t o 

supplement the record w i t h the appropriate documentation 

9 on t h a t , because I t h i n k we need t o know i t . 

10 Who i s Blugrass? 

11 A. Blugrass i s a company, I be l i e v e , out of 

12 Canada that has bought the w e l l s . And the way I 

13 understand i t , Doral Energy was going t o operate i t f o r 

14 them. 

15 Q. You say they bought the w e l l s . i.Well, ' j f i r s t of 

16 a l l , do you know the correc t l e g a l name of t h a t company? 

17 A. As f a r as Blugrass, whatever was on the 

18 c o n t r a c t . 

19 Q. Okay. So you furnished t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n to 

20 Ms. Altomare? 

21 A. Correct. 

22 Q. Do you know i n what j u r i s d i c t i o n t h a t company 

23 i s organized? 

24 A. No, s i r . 

25 Q. Do you know who owns i t ? 

/ ^ t f 
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1 A. Yes. Ken Berscht or something l i k e t h a t . 

2 Q. I s he any r e l a t i o n t o you and your father? 

3 A. No, he's not. 

4 Q. You have a contract of sale from Robinhood, 

5 LLC, t o Blugrass, whatever t h e i r r e a l name i s . 

6 A. Right. 

7 Q. That contract has not been closed; i s t h a t 

8 correct? 

9 A. We've signed o f f on i t and moved forward. 

10 Q. Ms. Altomare was reading some provisions which 

11 sounded t o me l i k e -- from a document t h a t you furnished 

12 t o her -- which sounded a l o t l i k e the kind of provisions 

13 you f i n d i n a contract of a sale of o i l and gas 

14 p r o p e r t i e s . Has that sale been closed? 

15 A. Well, they have made I a. payment and i t Vs. on a. . •. 

16 payment schedule. 

17 Q. Well, what kind of documents have been 

18 executed? 

19 A. There was assignment of the wells and a b i l l 

20 of sale. 

21 Q. So those documents -- those p r o p e r t i e s have 

22 a c t u a l l y been t r a n s f e r r e d to Blugrass? 

23 A. Correct. 

24 Q. You sa id i t was on a payment schedule. Was 

25 there a mortgage re t a ined t o secure tha t payment? How 
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1 was i t secured? 

2 A. Yes, s i r . 

3 Q. By who? By Robinhood? 

4 A. Yes, I b e l i e v e so. 

5 MR. BROOKS: I would l i k e t o ask Mr. 

6 P a d i l l a t o supplement t h e r e c o r d f u r n i s h i n g us w i t h 

7 copies o f t h e a p p r o p r i a t e l e g a l documents t h a t w ould show 

8 passage o f t i t l e o f t h i s p r o p e r t y . 

9 MR. PADILLA: I ' l l g e t them t o you. 

10 MR. BROOKS: I a p p r e c i a t e i t . Thank you. 

11 Q. (By Mr. Brooks) Now, Marks & Garner 

12 P r o d u c t i o n L i m i t e d Company had a b l a n k e t p l u g g i n g bond, 

13 b l a n k e t w e l l p l u g g i n g bond post e d w i t h t he O i l 

14 ConservationvBivision; correct?! ^« < • • • 

15 A. C o r r e c t . I ., .;.. C .. . . 

16 Q. That bond has been f o r f e i t e d ; c o r r e c t ? 

17 A. Yes, s i r . 

18 Q. I t has been c o l l e c t e d by the O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n 

19 D i v i s i o n because the company d i d not pay t o p l u g some 

20 w e l l s t h a t were plugged? 

21 A. C o r r e c t . 

22 Q. Nobody has tendered o r f i l e d a new bond t o 

23 cover these w e l l s ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

24 A. C o r r e c t . 

25 MR. BROOKS: Thank you. That's a l l I 
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1 have. 

2 MR. EZEANYIM: You asked questions t h a t I 

3 wanted t o ask but I'm s t i l l confused, so I'm going to 

4 have t o ask a d i f f e r e n t question. 

5 EXAMINATION 

6 BY MR. EZEANYIM: 

7 Q. We mentioned here Marks & Garner, Robinhood, 

8 Blugrass. Could you walk me through who owns Marks & 

9 Garner? 

10 A. Marks & Garner, we bought i t , I be l i e v e , i n --

11 I t h i n k , '05. We kept the name of Marks & Garner w i t h 

12 new ownership, moved forward, and we was changing the 

13 name t o Robinhood, LLC. 

14 Q. Marks & Garner i s being changed'to Robinhood? 

15 A. Yes. j -, . \ • . 

16 Q. Since when? 

17 A. I'm not r e a l sure. Anyway, Blugrass i s the 

18 e n t i t y buying the wells t h a t we are t a l k i n g about here. 

19 Q. Okay. I t ' s coming together. So you're saying 

2 0 that Blugrass out of Canada i s coming t o buy -- are they 

21 operators i n New Mexico? 

22 A. I don't t h i n k they're going t o operate i t , but 

23 I don't know f o r sure. The way I understand i t , Doral 

24 West w i l l be an operator, and they are operators i n New 

25 Mexico t o my knowledge. 
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1 Q. Who i s Doral West again? 

2 A. Doral -- the guys' names are W i l l Gray, Marty 

3 Bloodworth, out of Midland. But I do know t h a t they do 

4 own some wells around Loco H i l l s . 

5 Q. They are connected w i t h Blugrass? 

6 A. I don't know i f those w e l l s are through 

7 Blugrass as such as these or not. 

8 Q. Who d i d you s e l l your w e l l s to? 

9 A. To Blugrass. 

10 Q. How many of them? Eleven of them? A l l of 

11 them? 

12 A. No. That whole -- 30-some w e l l s t h a t are i n 

13 the Cave Pool Unit there where these 11 we l l s e x i s t , or 

14 10 of them e x i s t . 

15 Q. Do you know whether they were actt.ually . \ .. . ..... 

16 t r a n s f e r r e d to Blugrass? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Transferred by the OCD? 

19 A. No. We have not done a change of operator. 

20 Q. I t ' s j u s t sold? 

21 A. Correct. 

22 Q. Have you gotten your money yet? 

23 A. Some of i t . 

24 Q. And then the r e s t w i l l be paid to you when? 

25 A. I get a monthly deal f o r a time period. 
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1 Q. I t ' s your testimony t h a t you are going t o do 

2 a l l the remediation work before the w e l l s are 

3 transferred? I s th a t what I heard you t e s t i f y ? 

4 A. Yes, s i r . 

5 Q. Okay. And you said t h a t you could do a l l t h i s 

6 job by December 31? 

7 A. We would have the d e l i n e a t i o n p a r t and have a 

8 plan f o r the f i r s t seven, and probably 10, by -- I got 

9 here, "Submit t o NM OCD r e s u l t s of d e l i n e a t i o n f o r the 10 

10 wells i n Loco H i l l s , plus seven evaluation and remedial 

11 and proposed remedies by the 31st." 

12 Q. From July of t h i s year t o today, d i d you do 

13 any work on any of those wells? 

14 A. Yes, we have. 

15 Q. Did you get approval | from the d i s t r i c t . , . ... 

16 g e t t i n g approval of the work? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. You cannot do work u n t i l i t ' s approved by the 

19 d i s t r i c t s . Otherwise, when you submit a sundry i t ' s not 

2 0 going t o be approved. 

21 A. Yeah. But we d i d some work as f a r as we did 

22 some surface work t o these w e l l s . We have not done 

23 anything as f a r as -- you know, we f i x e d some of the 

24 s t u f f , a l l the s t u f f t h a t was leaking and removed a l o t 

25 of debris and s t u f f l i k e t h a t and d i d some surface work, 
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1 but we have not --

2 Q. Not the remediation. Okay. 

3 A. Right. 

4 Q. So when you are going t o do remediation, you 

5 are going t o get approval? 

6 A. Yeah. We need t o f i n d the remedy, yes, s i r . 

7 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. That's a l l I have. 

8 Any other questions? 

9 MS. ALTOMARE: Yes, i f I may, I a c t u a l l y 

10 found the copies of the Purchase and Sale Agreement and 

11 Assignment and B i l l of Sale. I f I can v e r i f y them w i t h 

12 the witness, I'd l i k e t o enter them i n t o evidence. 

13 MR. BROOKS: That would be good. 

14 MS. ALTOMARE: I f I may approach? 

15 MR. EZEANYIM: You .may. M;-.. c..:. . 

16 RECROSS EXAMINATION 

17 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

18 Q. Mr. Welborn, do you recognize these two 

19 documents tha t I've now marked as OCD E x h i b i t s 8 and 9? 

2 0 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Can you i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t 8 f o r the record, 

22 please? 

23 A. Yes. This one i s --

24 Q. I t should say at the bottom. I've j u s t 

25 handwritten i t i n . 
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Yes. T h i s i s t h e Purchase and Sale Agreement. 

2 Q- And do you r e c o g n i z e t h a t as the Purchase and 

3 Sale Agreement t h a t you executed on b e h a l f o f Robinhood, 

4 LLC, conveying w e l l s t o Blugrass? 

5 A. Co r r e c t . 

6 Q. And can you i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t 9 f o r t h e r e c o r d , 

7 please? 

8 A. Assignment and B i l l o f Sale. 

9 Q. Again, t h a t i s between Robinhood, LLC, and 

10 Blugrass - -

11 A. C o r r e c t . 

12 Q- -- f o r t h e same w e l l s ? 

13 A. C o r r e c t . 

14 MS. ALTOMARE: Given t h a t Mr. Welborn has 

15 i d e n t i f i e d these documents, I would move f o r the -t . uocu;-. 

16 admission o f these two documents i n t o t h e r e c o r d . 

17 MR. EZEANYIM: What are the numbers? 

18 MS. ALTOMARE: OCD E x h i b i t s 8 and 9. 

19 MR. EZEANYIM: Any o b j e c t i o n ? 

20 MR. PADILLA: No o b j e c t i o n . 

21 MR. EZEANYIM: E x h i b i t s 8 and 9 w i l l be 

22 a d m i t t e d . 

23 ( E x h i b i t s 8 and 9 were adm i t t e d . ) 

24 

25 
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1 FURTHER EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. BROOKS: 

3 Q. I n o t i c e d , and p r o b a b l y Ms. Altomare p o i n t e d 

4 t h i s o u t , b u t I f a i l e d t o observe i t u n t i l now. But t h i s 

5 Robinhood, LLC, t h e document, OCD E x h i b i t Number 7, which 

6 i s a p r i n t o u t from t h e P u b l i c R e g u l a t i o n Commission 

7 i d e n t i f i e s t h a t as h a v i n g been o r g a n i z e d November 18th, 

8 1994. 

9 A. No. That was when Marks & Garner was -- the 

10 f i r s t Marks & Garner done t h a t . 

11 Q. So t h a t dates back t o the o r i g i n a l 

12 o r g a n i z a t i o n o f the Marks & Garner P r o d u c t i o n L i m i t e d 

13 Company? 

14 A. Yes, s i r . 

15 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Thank you. K-. r.-x 

16 Can you get us a copy o f the c e r t i f i c a t e o f 

17 change o f name? 

18 MR. PADILLA: I w i l l . 

19 MR. BROOKS: Thank you. 

2 0 MR. EZEANYIM: One more comment. 

21 FURTHER EXAMINATION 

2 2 BY MR. EZEANYIM: 

23 Q. Robinhood -- you j u s t wanted t o change i t from 

24 Marks & Garner t o Robinhood? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 Q. I s t h e r e any reason why you want t o do t h a t ? 

2 A. Yeah. One reason, j u s t t o get away from --we 

3 shou l d have done i t when we f i r s t bought t h e company. 

4 Q. I s Robinhood now a u t h o r i z e d t o op e r a t e i n New 

5 Mexico? 

6 A. We have not done a change o f o p e r a t o r o r 

7 n o t h i n g l i k e t h a t , no, s i r . 

8 Q. So e v e r y t h i n g i s s t i l l under Marks & Garner? 

9 A. Yes, s i r . 

10 Q. But t h i s i s t h e proposed name t h a t t h e y are 

11 g o i n g t o change Marks & Garner i n t o ? They are g o i n g t o 

12 change Marks & Garner i n t o Robinhood? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. I'm t r y i n g t o un d e r s t a n d . 

15 A. Yes, sir. That's correct. h. \ 

16 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. No f u r t h e r 

17 q u e s t i o n s . A n y t h i n g f u r t h e r ? Any c l o s i n g comments? 

18 MS. ALTOMARE: I ' d l i k e t o do a b r i e f 

19 c l o s i n g j u s t t o c l a r i f y what i t i s t h a t t h e O i l 

20 Conservation D i v i s i o n i s r e q u e s t i n g . 

21 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. Go ahead. 

22 MS. ALTOMARE: Given the c o n f u s i o n over 

23 the t r a n s f e r o f these w e l l s , t h e i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t ' s come 

24 t o l i g h t , a t l e a s t t o us r e g a r d i n g t h e f a i l u r e t o 

25 d i s c l o s e some o f the ongoing i s s u e s pending 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
83bc961a-61d8-434a-86d5-ebdc73f29cc2 



Page 140 

1 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e actions against Marks & Garner, we would 

2 ask t h a t an expedited order be issued i n t h i s matter 

3 r e q u i r i n g t h a t Marks & Garner complete these 
4 environmental remediat,i.ons_a.t.-a-1-1—l.l_s_ites by a date 

5 c e r t a i n and tha t any t r a n s f e r of the wells t o a new 

6 operator not be e f f e c t u a t e d u n t i l the environmental 

7 compliance has been completed. 

8 This has been an ongoing issue. They've had 

9 f i v e months t o begin j u s t even the p r e l i m i n a r y 

10 d e l i n e a t i o n , and they haven't even gotten much done. The 

11 d i s t r i c t o f f i c e has been more than p a t i e n t i n g i v i n g them 

12 deadline extension a f t e r deadline extension. They were 

13 aware t h a t they could ask f o r extensions and they d i d n ' t 

14 take advantage and make good-faith e f f o r t s to move things 

15 forward. j -• i <'•: 

16 At t h i s p o i n t i n time, we would ask f o r a 

17 p r e t t y quick turnaround and a date c e r t a i n r e q u i r i n g t h a t 

18 they comply w i t h any and a l l requirements set by the 

19 d i s t r i c t o f f i c e t o b r i n g these wells i n t o f u l l 

20 compliance, t o delineate the contamination and t o 

21 remediate i t q u i c k l y , and i f they don't meet those 

22 deadlines, t h a t they do be required to plug and abandon 

23 a l l of t h e i r wells or t r a n s f e r them, but do so w i t h the 

24 f u l l knowledge of any operator that they are t r a n s f e r r i n g 

25 t o . I t h i n k t h a t sums up what we're asking f o r at t h i s 
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1 p o i n t . Thank you. 

2 MR. EZEANYIM: Okay. 

3 MR. EZEANYIM: Do you have anything? 

4 MR. PADILLA: We would l i k e a date 

5 c e r t a i n , also. I t h i n k the date c e r t a i n t h a t Mr. Welborn 

6 has s p e c i f i e d and that he has requested i s reasonable. 

7 I t ' s not out of l i n e w i t h what Mr. Bratcher said t h i s 

8 morning. The testimony has been t h a t they need t o get 

9 t h i s t h i n g completed c o n t r a c t u a l l y w i t h Blugrass or 

10 whoever the buyer i s . 

11 And i n terms of p r o h i b i t i n g a t r a n s f e r , I 

12 don't t h i n k the OCD has t h a t power. They may requ i r e 

13 t h a t remediation be made by Robinhood or Marks & Garner 

14 as the respondent here,- but I t h i n k t h a t requirement i s • . 

15 • s t i l l there because the we l l s afreltstilsli out. there .b-'Bute- t r 

16 t o p r o h i b i t a t r a n s f e r , I t h i n k t h a t may have already 

17 happened. And the only way t h a t I know of i s -- t o 

18 e n j o i n i s by i n j u n c t i o n . To p r o h i b i t a t r a n s f e r of 

19 pr o p e r t i e s , I don't know t h a t , under the OCD ru l e s that 

20 there's any r u l e that says you can't t r a n s f e r a property. 

21 But that's already happened. 

22 But the most important t h i n g here i s t h a t 

23 Marks & Garner i s w i l l i n g t o do t h a t . They have t o do 
24 that i n order f o r them t o get a l l of t h e i r money, the 

25 contract p r i c e . We don't have an argument w i t h t h a t . 
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1 And I want t o po i n t out t h a t we're t a l k i n g about a plan 

2 here, and they want t o get t h i s remediation done so that 

3 we can put an end t o t h i s hearing process. 

4 I t h i n k t h i s hearing process could have been 

5 worked out w i t h the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e very e a s i l y i n terms 

6 of rat h e r than have t h i s E x h i b i t 3 dated September 17, 

7 2009, where you don't even respond t o the plan, other 

8 than through Mr. Bratcher's testimony t h i s morning, but 

9 an operator has got t o know t h a t the plan i s inadequate. 

10 You j u s t don't f i l e a not i c e of hearing and don't even 

11 say t h a t i t ' s inadequate. 

12 I n terms of t r a n s f e r , the a p p l i c a t i o n i t s e l f 

13 says e i t h e r t r a n s f e r the wells or we're going t o plug 

14 them at some point or they'll be deemed abandoned. -So 

15 even on a t r a n s f e r , I don't understand: what the .issue is, 1 

16 here about p r o h i b i t i n g the t r a n s f e r and t h a t k i n d of 

17 t h i n g . Just give us an order saying -- g i v i n g us 

18 reasonable deadlines t o submit a workable plan and 

19 remediation a f t e r t h a t . 

20 MS. ALTOMARE: Just f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n , we 

21 weren't t a l k i n g about t r a n s f e r of mineral r i g h t s or 

22 t r a n s f e r of property. We were t a l k i n g about operator 

23 t r a n s f e r . And the OCD does have the a u t h o r i t y t o 

24 p r o h i b i t designation of operator of record and t r a n s f e r 

25 thereof, and tha t ' s what we were referencing. 
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1 MR. EZEANYIM: Anything f u r t h e r ? At t h i s 

2 p o i n t , I would l i k e everybody t o vacate the room. I need 

3 t o consult w i t h my attor n e y here because of what you j u s t 

4 said now. 

5 (A recess was taken.) 

6 MR. BROOKS: Mr. P a d i l l a , we're going to 

7 want t o r e c a l l your witness f o r a couple of questions. 

8 MR. EZEANYIM: We'll go back on the record 

9 and r e c a l l Mr. Welborn. 

10 FURTHER EXAMINATION 

11 BY MR. BROOKS: 

12 Q. Mr. Welborn, j u s t very b r i e f l y , because the 

13 Examiner and I weren't t o t a l l y c l e a r on what you had 

14 said, what do you expect t o have done ;by December 31st?'-

15 A. By December 31st we tyould have the result's of' 

16 the d e l i n e a t i o n f o r the we l l s i n Loco H i l l s . 

17 Q. I s tha t seven wells? 

18 A. Seven plus three w e l l s , a l l the w e l l s , 

19 excluding the Mosley Springs. 

20 Q. So you would have d e l i n e a t i o n done f o r 10 

21 wells? 

22 A. Correct. 

2 3 Q. Go ahead. 

24 A. And evaluation of remedial options and 

25 proposed remedy. 
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1 Q - That's what I thought you said. I thought you 

2 said only seven w e l l s . But anyway --

3 A. No, no. Seven. 

4 Q. You said seven? I thought you said seven on 

5 the stand, and you j u s t now t o l d me 10. 

6 A. I t ' s w r i t t e n down here wrong. We'll 

7 d e f i n i t e l y have the r e s u l t s f o r the seven -- I've got i t 

8 r i g h t here We'd have f o r the seven wells we'd have 

9 the e v a l u a t i o n and remedial options proposed f o r the 

10 remedy. 

11 Q. For seven out of the 11 wells --

12 A. Yes, s i r . 

13 Q. -- by December 31? 

14 A. Yes, s i r . • -

15 Q. How long would i t take you to get a l l ithe " i . 

16 evaluation done and complete the work? 

17 A. For a l l 11 wells? 

18 Q. Yeah. 

19 A. Okay. 

20 Q. Wait a minute. I suppose I b e t t e r break t h i s 

21 down. How long would i t take you t o get the eval u a t i o n 

22 done f o r the other four wells? 

23 A. For the other four w e l l s , by January 15th, we 

24 would have in v e s t i g a t e d the Dark Canyon Well, Mosley 

25 Springs. By January 22nd, submit remediation plan f o r 
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1 t he o t h e r t h r e e w e l l s i n Loco H i l l s . 

2 Q. I s t h a t by January the --

3 A. Around January 2 2nd. 

4 Q. Okay. How long would i t t a k e you t o g e t the 

5 work done? Do you have an i d e a o f how l o n g i t ' s g o i n g t o 

6 t a k e t o get t h e work completed? 

7 A. J u s t from what we got here, meet i n A r t e s i a t o 

8 f i n a l i z e a l l t h e w e l l remedies and p r e s e n t r e s u l t s o f 

9 i n v e s t i g a t i o n of t h e Dark Canyon w e l l by t h e end o f 

10 January. And t h e n by February 15th, submit r e m e d i a t i o n 

11 p l a n f o r t h e Mosley Springs. 

12 Q. Okay. So you don't have any i d e a how l o n g 

13 i t ' s g o i n g t o take t o get t h e r e m e d i a t i o n done a f t e r 

14 you've done i n v e s t i g a t i o n s ? 

15 A. Not u n t i l we f i n d out . e x a c t l y what i t r e n t a i l s i . 

16 MR. BROOKS: Thank you. That's a l l we 

17 have. 

18 MR. EZEANYIM: Thank you v e r y much. Any 

19 o t h e r comments o r questions? Okay. At t h i s p o i n t , Case 

20 Number 14393 w i l l be taken under advisement. 
21 * * * 

2 2 • HQ 

*2±«^r /. :'!»* P'oceed^ in 
24 

25 
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